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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To Members of Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Lanco Teesta Hydro Power
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023.

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(d)in the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, of the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

We invite attention to Note No. 34.26 to the financial statements which states that an application for
amalgamation pursuant to provisions of section 230-232 of Companies Act, 2013 between M/s Lanco
Teesta Hydro Power Limited (“applicant / transferor company”) and M/s NHPC Limited (“applicant /
transferee company”) has been submitted to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India on- 1%

August 2022. The matter is pending as on date. o Egj//
(b )
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of the information included in the Board Report including Annexures to Board Report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Board Report is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. This responsibility alsc
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) plarming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. -
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

d)

2

h)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required under section 143(5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure C”, a statement on the
Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, action taken thereon and its
impact on the financial statements of the Company.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

Pursuant to notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June,2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 164(2) of the Act pertaining to the disqualification of the Directors

is not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

The reporting requirements in terms of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended is not
applicable to the Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigation which could have impact on its
financial position in its financial statements. Refer Note No 34.1 to the financial

statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.
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(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

v)

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

During the year the Company has not declared or paid dividend under section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For KGRS& Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014E

eyl bobonth

(D. Debnath)

Partner

Membership No 309841

UDIN: 23309841BGWISH4788

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 5, 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in Independent Auditors' Report on even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,

we state that:
In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@  (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) The Company has physically verified its Property, Plant and Equipment and Right-of-
use assets during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c) According to the informations and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties (other
than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) which are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.

During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence reporting under clause
3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief the Company has not granted any loans, made any investments, given
any guarantee and security in terms of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 - 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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10.

11.

During the year, the Company is not required to maintain cost records as prescribed by the
Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to information and explanations given {0 us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. No amount is
outstanding in respect of these dues as on balance sheet date for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no statutory dues
specified in Clause 3 (vii)(a) outstanding which have not been deposited by the Company on
account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, funds raised on short term basis have, prima
facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence,
reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company did not hold any investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies as defined under the act, hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

() In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(@) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of fraud by the Company nor material fraud on the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such cases by the Management.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and
according to the informations given by the management, the Company has not received any
whistle blower complaints during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as specified in Section 406 of the Companies Act 2013
and the Companies (Nidhi Companies) Rules, 2014. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3
(xii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and details thereof have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by relevant Accounting Standards.

(2) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him in terms of Section 192 of the Companies Act 2013.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(2) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs.22.49 lakhs during the financial year and Rs.
20.19 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company

as and when they fall due.
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20. The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

For KGRS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014 E

(D. Debnath)

Partner

Membership No 309841

UDIN: 23309841BGWISH4788

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 5, 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in Independent Auditors' Report on even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Lanco Teesta Hydro
Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements‘, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

)&EJ/
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ‘of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KGRS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014-E

(D. Debnath)
Partner

Membership No 309841
UDIN: 23309841 BGWISH4788

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 5, 2023
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in Independent Auditors' Report on even date)

General Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Lanco Teesta
Hydro Power Limited for the financial year 2022-2023:

SL Questionnaires Remarks

No.

1 Whether the company has system in place According to the information and explanations
to process all the accounting transactions given to us and based on our audit, all
through. IT system? If yes, the | aecounting transactions are routed through ERP
rmplllcatlons of processing SAoAECO system implemented by the Company. Yearend
outside IT system on the integrity of the | . . : ]
accounts along with the financial Financial Statements are C(}l}"lpllﬂd offline
implications, if any, may be stated. based on balances and transactions generated

from ERP system.

We have neither been informed nor we have
come across during the course of our audit any
accounting transactions having impact on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications which have been
processed outside the IT system.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an According to the information and explanations
existing loan or cases of wavier/write off | given to us and based on our audit, there is no
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a | existing debts / loans / interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the |lender to the Company which require
company’s inability to repay the loan? If | restructuring due to inability to repay.
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly
accounted for?

3 Whether funds (grants/ subsidy etc.) | No such funds received. Accordingly, there is
received / receivable for specific schemes | no impact on the financial statements.
from Central / State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

For KGRS & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014E

DLwy,J—wak

(D. Debnath)

Partner

Membership No 309841
UDIN: 23309841 BGWISH4788

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 5, 2023
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Chartered Accountants 33A. J L Nehru Road
Kolkata - 700 071

Tel {033)40056199

Annexure-11

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited (CIN:
U40109TG2000GOI034758) having its registered office at 1-7-37/1, NMDC Quarters, Quarters No.
Type IV-1, Opp.Ramanthapur Church, Street No.8 Ramanthapur, Hyderabad, Telangana — 500013 for
the year ended 31% March, 2023 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG
of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all

the Direction /Sub-directions issued to us.

For KGRS& Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014E

NWEYEA

(D. Debnath)

Partner

Membership No 309841

UDIN: 23309841 BGWISH4788

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 5, 2023

Branches : New Delhi | Patna | Siliguri | Mumbai



LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount In Lakhs)
Nate As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

Lo R R No. 2023 2022
ASSETS
(1) |NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) |[Property, Plant and Equipment 2.1 1,442.11 436.32
b} |Capital Work In Progress 2.2 2,14,764.57 1,30,473.75
c) |Right Of Use Assets 2.3 1,959.26 1,959.06
d} |investment Property 2.4 - -
e) |Intangible Assets 2.5 9.58 14.99
f)  |Intangible Assets under development 2.6 - -

g} |Financial Assets

i} Investments 3.1 - -
ii) Trade Receivables 3.2 - -
iii) Loans 33 - -
lv) Others 3.4 = -
h} |Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 192.24 81.02
i} |Other Non Current Assets 5 27,156.31 19,868.58
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 2,45,524.07 1,52,833.72
(2) |CURRENT ASSETS
a) |Inventaries 6 - -
b) |Financial Assets
1) Trade Receivables 7 - -
I} Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 3,898.57 784.17
iii} Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 - 8.62
Iv) Loans 10 1.25 2.60
v) Others 11 245.34 189.29
c) |Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 17.73 2.75
d) |Other Current Assets 13 319.51 531.15
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,482.40 1,518.58
(3) |Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 14 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 2,50,006.47 1.54,352.30
EQU ND LIABIL
(1) |EQUITY
(a) |Equity Share Capital 15.1 1,72,441.00 1,44,050.00
(b} |Other Equity 15.2 4,023.61 4,046.10
TOTAL EQUITY 1,76,464.61 1,48,096.10

(2) [LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

a) |[Financial Liabilities

i} Borrowings 16.1 55,000.00 -
ia) Lease Liabilities 16.2 226.08 244.41
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.3 2,954.81 854.14
b) |[Provisions 17 - -
c) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net} 18 - -
d) |Other non-current Liabilities 19 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 58,180.89 1,098.55

(3) |CURRENT LIABILITIE
a} |Einancial Liabilities

i) Borrowings 201 6,000.00 -
ia) Lease Liabilities 20.2 133.97 85.36
ii) Trade Payables 20.3
Tota! outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 126.67 1,762.38
and small enterprises
iii) Other financial liabilities 20.4 7,757.49 2,850.36
b) |Other Current Liabilities 21 788.55 194.13
c) |Provisions 22 554.29 265.42
d) |Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 23 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 15,360.97 5,157.65
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 2.50.006.47 1,54,352.30
Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements 1-34
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsldlary of NHPC Limited)
— CIN : U40109TG2000GOI034758
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

{Amount in Lakhs)

Note | Forthe Year ended | For the Year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

PARTICULARS

INCOME
i) |Revenue from Operations 241 -
i) |Other Income 24.2 (0)
TOTAL INCOME (0) -

EXPENSES
i} [Purchase of Power - Trading 25.1
ii) |Generation Expenses 25.2
iii) |Employee Benefits Expense 26 4] 0
iv} [FInance Costs 27 0 (0)
v) |Depreciation and Amortization Expense 28 - -

vi) |Other Expenses 29 22.49 20.19
TOTAL EXPENSES 22.49 20.19

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL

ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX (22.49) (20.19)
Exceptional items

_l:‘_ll:)(?FlT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND (22.49) (20.19)
Tax Expenses 30.1
i) Current Tax

ii} |Adjustments for Income Tax
ii) |Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY (22.49) (20.19)
DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES
Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax) 31 -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A) (22.49) (20.19)
Profit for the year from continuing operations (A) (22.49) (20.19)
Profit from discontinued operations - -

Tax expense of discontinued operations
Profit from discontinuing operations after tax =

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B} 30.2
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)

{a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit = 5
obligations

Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of

tax on defined benefit obligations

-Movemnent in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement . i

of post employment defined benefit obligations

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts -
Sub total (a) - -

(b)Investment in Equity Instruments - -

Sub total (b) - -

Total (i)=(a)+(b) - -

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)
- Investment in Debt Instruments -

Total (i} 2 =
Other Comprehenslve Income (B)=(i+li) =

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (COMPRISING (22.49) (20.19)
PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR) ) :

Earning per share (Basic and Diluted) (Equity shares, face value of & 10/- 34 (12)
Before movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances - -
After movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances - -
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN ;: U40109TG2000G01034758

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

{Amount in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year ended
31st March, 2022

o

o

Cash & Cash Equivalents {Clasing

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax for the year including movements in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance

Less: Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Profit befora Tax

ADD:

Deprecialion and Amortization

Finance Cost (Nei of EAC)

Provision for Diminulion in value of investment

Provisions Others {Netl of EAC)

Exchange rale variation (Loss)

Tariff Adjustment (loss)

Sales adjustment en account of Exchange Rate Variafion
Loss/(Profit) on sale of assets/Claims written off

LESS :

Advance againsl Depreciation written back

Provisions (Net gain)

Nel Gain/Loss on sale of Investmets

Adjustment against Cansultancy Charges irom Subsidiary
Companies

Dividend income

Interest Income & Guarantee Fees

(including Lale Payment Surcharge)

Exchange rate variation (Gain) B
Other Adjustments

Fair value Audjustments

Amortisation of Government Grants

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating
Assets & Liabilities adiustments

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Olher Financial Assets, Loans and Advances
Other Financial Liabilities and Provisions

F latory Deferral Account Credil Balances

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less : Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Praperty, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Property, Other Intangible Assets & Expendilure on
construclion projects (including expenditure allribulable 1o
construction forming part of Capital Work in Progress for the
vear)- Net of Grant

Sale of Assels

Net Investment in Term Deposits

Proceeds from Sale of Investment

Dividend Income

Inleres| Income & Guaranlee Fees (including Late Payment
Surcharge)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue & Buyback of Equity Shares including Security
Premium

Dividend Paid

Proceeds from Long Term Borowings

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Repaymeni of Berrowings

Interest & Finance Charges

Principal Repaymenl of Lease Liability

Interest paid on Lease Liability

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C}

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)

Balance)

(22.49)

(22.49)

(20.19)

(20.19)

(49.61)
5,896.39

1,011,27
(1,004,67)

5,698.10

(30,607.15)

28,391.00

56,000.00
26,000.00
(20,000.00)
(1,197.04)
(129.59)
(40.92)

B8,023.45
3,114.40

784.17
3,898.57

(20.19)

6.40

(13.79)

81.02

(94.81)

(46,935.86)

[46,935.86)

44,500.00

(78.98)
(31.11)
44,383.51

(2,640.76)

3,424.94

78417

The above Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with he Indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows".




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STATEMENT OF CASH
Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Balances including Shorl Term Deposits with original
maturity of less than three months. The delails of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under:

N

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Balances with Banks

With scheduled Banks!
- In Cumrent Account 3,898.57 - 784.17
- In Deposits Account -

(Deposils with original malurity of less than three months)

Cash on Hand -

Cash and Cash equivalents 3,898.57 TE4.17

Interest and finance charges in Cash Flow from Financing Activilies includes borrowing cost of ¥ 1067.95 Lakhs (Previous year Z Nil ) capitalised
during the period on accounti of Expenditure atlributable to construction (EAC).

N

3 Amount of undrawn short term inter-corporale loan as on 31.03.2023 : ¥ 8000.00 Lakhs(Previous Year Z Nil ).
4 Company has incurred ¥ 7.77 Lakhs in cash on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure during the year ended 31.03,2023
{Previous Year Z Nil).

5 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from Financing Activities : (Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Borrowings (Cument & Non-Cumant) B1,363.86 -
Lease Liabii {2499.50) (329.77)
£1,064.35 329,
s - (Amount in Lakhs)
For the year ended 31st March,2023 For the year endoed 31st March, 2022
Particulars *Borrowings Lease Liability Total *Borrowings Lease Liability Total
{Current & Non- (Current & Non-
Current} Current)
Opening Net Debt as on 1st April - (329,77} {329.77) - (205,53) 205.93
Proceeds from Bomowings 81.000.00 - 81,000.00 = 78.98 76.98 {
Repayment of Barrowngs/Lease Lisbility (20,000.00) (129.58) (20.129.59) - (202.83) [202,82)
{1,197.04) {40.92] {1,237,95) - = -
- 169.86 159.86 - 3111 3141
1,550.30 40.82 1.601.81 - (31.11) {31.11)
61,363.85 (288.50) 61,064.36 - 328.771 1325.77)
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Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsldlary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000GOI034758

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

JHP

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. Amount

As at 1st April 2022 15.1 1,44,050.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -

Restated balances as at 1st April 2022 1,44,050.00
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year 28,391.00
As at 31st March 2023 15.1 1.72,441.00
B. OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in Lakhs)

Reserve & Surplus Other Comprehensive
Income
Capltal Reserve Share Capltal Bond General Surplus/ Debt Equity Total
Particulars Application Redemptlon Redemption Reserve Retained Instruments | Instruments
Money Pending Reserve Reserve Earnings through OCI | through OCI
Allotment

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 3,68,508.23 - - - - -3,64,462.13

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

- - 4,046.10

Restated balances as at 1st April 2022 § - i c3edgos - £ 4:046:20
Profit for the year - - - -22.49 - - -22.49
Other Comprehensive Income - = - = - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the l : g 22.49 i B 22.49
year

Share Application Money received
duriiig the vest. 28,391.00 28,391.00

Utilization for Issue of Equity Shares -28,391.00 e
Transfer to Retained Earning
Amount transferred from Bond
Redemption Reserve

Tax on Dividend - Write back = = = = - = - =
Amount written back from Research &
Development Fund

Reserve = = - - - - -
Transfer from Retained Earning
| Dividend = - -
Tax on Olvidend - - B
Transfer to Bond Redemption Reserve - - - =
Transfer to Research and Development = = = =
Fund

Transfer te General Reserve =

Balance as at 31st March 2023 3,68,508.23 | = - = i B -3,64,484.62 | -

- 4,023.61
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(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

Sicoid LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
P.C- CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

NHPC

NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited (the “Company”} is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758). The Company is a wholly owned
Subsidiary of NHPC Limited. The address of the Company’s registered office is Lanco Teesta
Hydro Power Limited, 1-7-37/1, NMDC Quarters, Quarters No. Type-IV-1, Opp. Ramanthapur
Church, Street No. 8 Ramanthapur, Hyderabad-500013, Telangana. The Company is
primarily involved in the generation of hydroelectric power.

(I1) Basis of preparation
(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto,
the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on o5t May 2023.
(B) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:

« Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

» Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to
be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

(C) Application of new and revised standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated March 23, 2022 had notified the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain
Indian Accounting Standards. The summary of the major amendments and its impact on the
Company are given hereunder:

(i) Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendment prohibits an entity from recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead, the same shall
be deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
property, plant, and equipment.

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758

(ii) Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract — Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “cost that relate
directly to the Contract”. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both the incremental
costs of fulfilling the contract (example: direct labour, material) and allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling the contract.

This amendment is essentially in the nature of a clarification and does not have any material
impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iii) Ind AS 103: Business Combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions
of assets and liabilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as
part of applying the acquisition method. Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs in its
post-combination financial statements in accordance with other Ind AS.

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements.

(D) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the
nearest lakh (up to two decimals) except where indicated otherwise.

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and
the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures including
contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and
management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any

future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that may
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
included in the following notes:




—— LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
E;?W‘ﬂ?ﬂ (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
“N-HPC CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758

Critical judgments and estimates
a) Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of
Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the customer has
both of the following:

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset; and

b. theright to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to obtain
substantally all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use.
A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period of use
if the customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout
the period of use.

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the
Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company
is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to
terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic
incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the
option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the
non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum lease
payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a Finance
Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded leases in
the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is recognised as a Lease
Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the embedded lease
payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is allocated between the
receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease
Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the

operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.




c)

d)

e)

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based on
a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances)
and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows
from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for géeneration of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant and machinery and
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life as prescribed in Schedule
II of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management assessment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in
Progress and Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions
may have an impact on the resulting calculations.

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, as
per the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers. However, in cases
where tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering the
applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision due to revision
in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based on the parameters and methods prescribed
under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of revenue is recognised when
an application is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is
highly probable that there will be no downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best
judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such
estimation can change due to unforeseeable developments.




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs,
depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-
constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would
otherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with
Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the
financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-24.
However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period may affect the
recoverability of such balances.

h) Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does not
envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time
value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent already
provided for.

i) Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no
indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

j) Imsurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant and
Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assumptions as per terms
and conditions of insurance policies.

K) Cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon
Units (VCUs)

The cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units
(VCUs) are measured as per Management estimate.

(I11) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given
below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. These
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing relevant
and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they apply. These
policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets and
Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company
had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS” to regard
those amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e., as on April 1, 2015).
Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, Capital Work in Progress, intangible
assets and Investment Property as per the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were maintained on
transition to Ind AS.
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Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with contractors is
pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner intended by the
management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary adjustments,
including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related asset when
it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are
capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are
derecognized.

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &
resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced
is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal.
Other spare parts are treated as “stores and spares” forming part of inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar
new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress (CWIP)

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under
CWIP. Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and non-
refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to survey
and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling
charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.
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b) Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-

c)

gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)” and
subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
infrastructure faciliies on commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/
expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have
control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is
accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital
Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure faciliies on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant and
Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in use
supported by evidence.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or
process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or
sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses.

¢) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognised.
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5.0 Foreign Currency Transactions

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each reporting date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange rates
prevailing on that date.

Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of transaction
entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of respective PPE/capital
work-in-progress.

Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent periods as
per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same is recovered/
paid.

Exchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items denominated in
foreign currency entered into on or after April 1, 2016 to the extent recoverable from or
payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are
recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construction period and
adjusted from the year in which the same become recoverable from or payable to the
beneficiaries.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company has
paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of transaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

6.0 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be capitalized as
part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless permitted by
CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the right to recover the
same is recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure that
the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the
Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date.
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Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial
recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or
contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial
asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Loan to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.
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Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,

. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:

(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in the Statement of Profit
and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, this will
depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transacon costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do
not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

i1) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:
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i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses, reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to
profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the
EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are classified at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all other equity instruments at
FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCI.
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as “other income” when the company’s right to receive payments is established.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
1) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration
received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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e) Impairment of financial assets

10.0

11.0

12.0

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

1) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables resulting
from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk
and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-
instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company
reverts to recognize impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The amount of
expected credit loss/ reversal for the period is recognized as expense/ income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property,
Plant and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower.
The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) are
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories
is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs.

Dividends

Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised as
change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders and
the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another

financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.
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a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified as
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, over
the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

e) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency
and interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Government Grants

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as Government
Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant
is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of the loan and the
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable
to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized initially as deferred income and
subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset.
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b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as

c)

deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so
recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life
of the related assets.

Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

15.0

a)

b)

c)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined based on management estimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of
the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating
to a provision net of any reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Contingent liabiliies are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of
management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Company’s revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management / construction
contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from other income
comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., dividend from investments in joint
ventures and subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity in other bodies
corporate, interest from investment in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiaries for delayed
payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.
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a) Revenue from sale of power

i)

iii)

v)

vi)

Revenue is measured at the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer
or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when (or
as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs when (or as) it
transfers control over the products or services to a customer.

Revenue from sale of power (except minimum lease receipts in respect of power stations
considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by
the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal
for Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations where provisional/
final tariff is yet to be notified or where incentives/disincentives are chargeable/ payable
as per CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the
extent it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative
revenue recognised will not occur. Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments
incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue.

Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue
from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet billed
(unbilled revenue).

Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency loans
and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on
regulatory norms. Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31, 2009
are accounted for when the same materialises.

Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not
material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31st March
2009 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after a period
of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments

i)

Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy assignments
is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or
is expected to be received in exchange for the services and excludes amounts collected
on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue on the basis of input
method. Input method recognises revenue on the basis of the costs incurred towards the
satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected costs to the
satisfaction of that performance obligation.
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ii) Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope or

price (or both) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the contract and when the
parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or changes existing
enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract. Accounting for
modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an existing
contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Contract
modifications are recorded on standalone basis when the scope of the contract increases
because of the addition of promised goods or services or the price of the contract
increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the Company’s standalone selling
prices of the additional promised goods or services and any appropriate adjustments to
that price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract. Services added that are
not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-up basis, while those that are
distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional
services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing
contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

¢) Revenue from trading of power

d)

i)

i)

Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a
principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it obtains
control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer. Indicators of control
includes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the
promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the price or whether
it bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain control of the electricity
before transferring it to the customer and its performance obligation is to arrange for
the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the nature of an agent.

Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount of
the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is satisfied is
recognised as revenue.

iii) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the net

consideration retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to the
customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and liabilities
arising out of these transactions are not set off.

Other income

i)

ii)

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the
expected credit losses.

iii) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of contracts

for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to contractors is
recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of
revenue recognised will not occur in the future. >
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e¢) Revenue from sale of carbon credits/ CERs/VERs

Revenue is recognized on transfer/ sale of Carbon Credits/ Certified Emission
Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) to the extent it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue recognized will not occur in the
future.

16.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to
pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in
the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the periods
during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future payments is available.
Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension
benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted for
as defined contribution plans.

iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS),
Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento on Superannuation to
employees and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitaion Scheme are in the nature of
defined benefit plans. All these plans, other than Allowance on Retirement/Death ,Memento
on Superannuation to employees and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme
are administered through separate trusts.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is
higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not
recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits either
in the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan.
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The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
directly in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur and are
included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity. '

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term employee
benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any
related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of
Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using the Projected
Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses are recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another
standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they arise.

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice pay
on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year
of incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as
described in Ind AS 109 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116— ‘Leases’ and(c) exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs. '

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they occur.
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PC-
When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds generally and
uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding
during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the
qualifying asset. However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are excluded from this calculation, until substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during
the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available for
use / disposal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and methodology
notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in Policy No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five years of
the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period of
extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such asset
becomes available for use.

(iii) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount
is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining useful life.

¢) i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d).

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged on
straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful life
determined on the basis of technical assessment.

d) i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant and Machinery o

- Computer and Peripherals
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ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

iti) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /
Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty-five years with residual
value of 10%.

iv) Based on technical assessment by management, depreciation on furniture & other
equipment provided at residential office of employees is charged on straight line basis over a
period of five years with residual value of 10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition /capitalization
by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/~ or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and valuing
up to Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year of use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over the
balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available for use
or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations for
such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method over a
period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlier, starting from the
year in which it is acquired.

m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to

n)

0)

increase/decrease in long term labilides on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of such
assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual
useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by
CERC.

Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever required.
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19.0 Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

20.0

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount, The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In assessing value in use, the esimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such
a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
year in which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date of
such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision so
made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other
comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of the
tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous
years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
(temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible
(permanent de_ferences)
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance Sheet method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case
itis recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either
the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred tax
for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects the
computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses whether
a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that the tax
authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the uncertainty on
taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is recognised. The
effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each case, best reflects the
outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case,
the Company evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in
conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach
that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.
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Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third parties
including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims for
loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.
The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating Decision Maker” or
“CODM?” within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

¢) The Company has a single geographical segment as single Construction Project which is
located within the Country.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset
is not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when
it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what
purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose
the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset
if either:

= the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

s the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-
lease components as a single lease component.
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i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief and
rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of existing
faciliies coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate facilities is a
specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, are
accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end
of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same
basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease
liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the principles of Ind AS 36- Impairment of
Assets as given in Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain
to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the
Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index
or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or when a lease contract is modified, and
the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability is
remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definiion of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.
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The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company
recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the Jease term.

ii. Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified by segregating the
embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including Advance Against Depreciation
(AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09 up to 31st March 2009
and considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and
finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so as to achieve a constant rate
of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed
residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments,
recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease
receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated
with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115-
Revenue from Contracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use benefit
derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet
based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life.

24.0 Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the date
of the acquisition, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed are recognized at fair values on their acquisiion date. Goodwill is initially measured at
cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabiliies assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceed the consideration transferred, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets
and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognized as capital reserve. Acquisition related costs
are expensed as incurred.
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25.0 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the
earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilides and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative
information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the earliest date
practicable.

26.0 Earnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

c) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts
excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

27.0 Statement of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind
AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

28.0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

a) An assetis current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
b) A liability is current when:
« It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading _,z\";«‘-l\;; da o
» It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or ,f & %
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» There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.
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All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets /liabilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities.

29.0 Miscellaneous

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items
of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided for,
pending transfer of ownership, inspection and acceptance by the Company.

(IV) Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective

Vide notification dated March 31, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 which amends certain
Indian Accounting Standards, and are effective from April 1, 2023. The summary of the major
amendments and its impact on the Company are given hereunder:

i) Ind AS 1 — Presentation of financial statements - This amendment requires the
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of
general purpose financial statements. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment on the Company’s financial statements is
insignificant.

ii) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors -
This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

iii) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial
recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards (IND AS 101, IND AS 102, IND AS 103, IND AS
107, IND AS 109 and IND AS 115) are either not applicable or do not have any material
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

FHHR*




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Nos in Lakhs)
(Amount In Lakhs}

NOTE : 15.1  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Nos Amount Nos Amount
Authorized Share Capital (Par value per 25,000.00 2,50,000.00 25,000.00 2,50,000.00
share Rs. 10)
Equity shares issued, subscribed and fully 17,244.10 1,72,441.00 14,405.00 1,44,050.00
paid (Par value per share Rs. 10)
15.1.1 Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:
Opening Balance 14,405.00 1,44,050.00 9,705.00 97,050.00
Add: No. of shares/Share Capital issued/ 2,839.10 28,391.00 4,700.00 47,000.00
subscribed during the year
Closing Balance 17,244.10 1,72,441.00 14,405.00 1,44,050.00
15.1.2 The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of the sharehaolders.
These voting rights are exercisable at meeting of shareholders. The holders of the equity shares are also entitled to receive
dividend as declared from time to time for them.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
h. hnlder
15.1.3 Eh:z?;s?n ?hz company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent specifving the number of shares held : -
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Number In (%) Number In (%)
NHPC Limited 17,244.10 100.00% 14,405 100.00%
15.1.4 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2023
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during
the year
NHPC Limited 17,244.10 100% 0%
15.1.5 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022

Promoter Name

No. of Shares

% of Total Shares

% Change during
the year

NHPC Limited

14.405.00

100%

0%




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758

Notes forming of the financial statements as on 31st March, 2023

NOTE NO. 15.2 OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

2023 2022
(i) |Share Application Money Pending Allotment
As per last Balance Sheet - 2,500.00
Add: Received During The Year 28,391.00 44,500.00
Less: Shares Issued during the Year 28,391.00 47,000.00
As at Balance Sheet date - E
(i) |Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 3,68,508.23 3,68,508.23
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings
Less: Tranfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - -
As at Balance Sheet date 3,68,508.23 3,68,508.23

(i)

Surplus/ Retained Earnings

As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Profit during the year

Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the
year

Add: Transfer from Bond Redemption Reserve
Less: Dividend (Final and Interim)

Less: Tax on Dividend

Less: Transfer to Bond Redemption Reserve

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

(3,64,462.13)
(22.49)

(3,64,441.95)
(20.19)

As at Balance Sheet date

(3,64,484.62)

(3.64.462.13)

TOTAL

4,023.61

4,046.10

15.2.1

Nature and Purpose of Reserves

(M

(i)

Capital Reserve:

effect of transactions amounting to Rs. 3685,08 Lakh in Capital Reserve,

Due to implementation of resolution plan the Company recognised the net

Surplus/ Retained Earnings: Surplus/ Retained earnings generally represent the undistributed
profit/ amount of accumulated earnings of the company and includes remeasurement gain/

losses on defined benefit obligations.




NOTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31.3.2023

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Notes forming part of the flnancial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. No. PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at Additlons Deductlons Other As at 31st As at For the year |Adjustments| As at 31st As at 31st As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments | March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 March, 2023 | March, 2023 | 31st March,
2022
T Others T Others
i) Land - Freehold - - - - - - - - - - - -
it} Roads and Bridges - - B37.22 - - - B837.22 - 87.86 - 87.86 749.36 -
Iif)__|Buildings 268.15 - 85.29 - - - 363.44 28.04 10.24 - 39.%8 323.46 239.10
v} _|Ratlway sidings - - = S = - = - B = = S =
v} |Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water - - - = - . . > = - - ~ =
Conductor system, Hydro mechanical
vi) |Generating Plant and machinery - - - - - - = = - - = - =
vil) |Plant and machinery - - - - - - - - F E =) = =
Sub station
viii) [Plant and machinery 37.50 - - - - - 37.50 2.29 1.98 (0.00) 4.27 33.23 35.21
Transmission lines
ix) _|Plant and machinery Others 3.15 - 22.28 - - - 25.43 0.48 1.16 (0.00) 1.64 23.79 2.67
x) _|Construction Equipment 9.45 - - - - - 9.45 0.51 0.73 - 1.23 8.21 8.94
xi) |Water Supply System/Drainage and - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sewerage
xii) _|Electrical installations - - - - = - - = = - = = <
«iil) _|Vehicles - - - B - - = - = = = = =
xiv) |Aircraft/ Boats - - - - - - - - - - - - -
xv) _|Furniture and fixture 46.15 - 59.11 - - - 105.26 7.55 10.37 = 17.92 B87.33 3B.59
xvi} |Computers 70,20 - 76.09 - - - 146.2 21.85 34.76 - 56.6 89.68 48.35
|_xvii) |Communication Equipment 0.12 - 0.11 - - - 0.23 0.00 0.01 - 0.01 0.22 .12
xvili) |Office Equipments 77.15 = 73.10 - - - 150.25 13.83 9.60 - 23.43 126.83 63.32
Total 511.87 - 1,163.21 - - = 1,675.07 75,55 157.41 {0.00}) 232.96 1,442.11 436.32
Prevlous year 404.79 - 110.12 - 3.03 511.87 40.20 35.34 0.01 75.55 436.32 364.59




NOTE NO. 2.5 Intangible Assets

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limlted)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the flnanclal statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. No. PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
As at Additions Deductions Other As at 31st As at For the yearT.Ad}ustmenb As at 31st As at 31st As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments | March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 March, 2023 | March, 2023 | 31st March,
2022
T Others T Others
1} |Computer Software 22.55 - 3.16 - - - 25.71 7.56 8.57 = 16. 9.58 14.99
Total 22.55 - 3.16 - - - 25.71 7.56 8.57 - 16, 9.58 14.99
Previous year 0.13 - 22.41 - - - 22.55 0.04 7.51 = 7.k 14.99 0.09

Note : 2.5.1 Additional disclosure of Intangible Assets as per gross block of assets and accumnulated depreciation under previous GAAP has been provided as Annexure- to this Note.




Annexure-| to NOTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. No. PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at Additions Deductions Other As at 31st As at For the year | Adjustments| As at 31st As at 31st As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustment| March, 2023 01-Apr-2022 March, 2023 | March, 2023 | 31st March,
T Others T Others s 2022
i Land - Freehold - - - - - - - - - - - -
i} |Roads and Bridges - - 837.22 - - - 837.22 - 87.86 - 87.86 749.36 -
lii} _|Buildings 268.15 = 95.29 - - . 363.44 29.04 10.94 - 39.98 323.46 239.10
I} Railway sidings - - - - - - - - - - - - -
V) Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water B - - - B - - - - - - - -
Conductor system, Hydro mechanical
vi) |Generating Plant and machinery - - - = - - - - - - = - -
vii) _[Plant and machinery Sub station - - - - - - - - - - - - -
viil) |Plant and machinery Transmission lines 37.50 - - - - - 37.50 2.29 1.9 {0.00) 4.27 33.23 35.21
ix) |Plant and machinery Others 3.15 = 22.28 = = - 25.43 0.48 1.1 (0.00) 1.64 23.79 2,67
%) | Construction Equipment 9.45 - - - - - 9.45 0,51 0.7 - 1.23 B.21 8.94
xi} |Water Supply System/Drainage and - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Ca
%ii} _|Electrical installations - = - - = - = - = = - - -
xiil} _|Vehicles - = - - = - - - - = = 2 -
xiv) | Aircraft/ Boats - - - - - - - - - - - - -
#v) _ |Furniture and fixture 47.59 - 59.11 - - - 106.70 9.00 10.37 - 19.37 87.33
xvi} | Computers 70.20 = 76.09 - - - 146.29 21.85 34.76 = 56.60 89.68
xvil) | Communication Equipment 0.12 - 011 - - - 0.23 0.00 0.01 - 0.01 0.22
xvlil) | Office Equipments 77.35 - 73.10 - - - 150.45 14,03 9.60 (0.00) 23.62 126.83
Total 513.51 - 1,183.21 - - - 1,676.72 77.19 157.41 (0.00) 234.60 1,442.11
Previous year 404.79 - 110.12 = 3.04 - 513.51 40.20 35.34 0.01 77.19 436.32




Annexure-l to NOTE NO. 2,5 Intangible Assets (Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. No. PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION NET BLOCK

As at Additions Deductions Other As at 31st As at For the year | Adjustments| As at 31st As at 31st As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustment| March, 2023 01-Apr-2022 March, 2023 | March, 2023 | 31st March,

s 2022

T Others T Others

i) Computer Software 22.55 = 3.16 = - = 25.71 756 8.57 - 9.58 14.99
Total 22.55 - 3.16 - - - 25.71 7.56 8.57 - 9.58 14.99
Previous year 0.13 - 22.41 - - - 22.55 0.04 7.51 - 14,99 0.09




NOTE NO. 2.3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

Lanco Teesta

Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount In Lakhs)

Sk PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
No, As at Additions Deductions Other As at 31st As at For the Adjustments | As at 31st As at 31st As at
01-Apr-2022 Adjustments | March, 2023 |01-Apr-2022 year March, 2023 | March, 2023 | 31st March,
2022
T Others T Others
i} |Land -Leasehold 444,01 - 159.86 - - ©03.88 149.60 153.81 303.40 300.47 294.42
ity |Bullding Under Lease - - - - < = = - = = = E E
iil}_ | Construction Equipment - - - - = - - = = = = - =
iv) |Vehicles - - - - - - - - - - - - -
v) |Land-Right to Use 1,664.64 - = - 5.86 - 1,658.79 - - - = 1.658.78 1,664.64
Total 2,108.66 - 159.86 - 5.86 - 2,262.66 149.60 153.81 - 303.40 1,959.26 1,959.06
Prevlous year 1,916.60 - 249.90 . 57.85 2,108.66 62.67 101.39 (14.46) 149.60 1,958.06 1,853.93
Note:-

231 (a) Title deed/Lease deed/Mutation in respect of leasehold land not held in name of the Company

as on 31st March 2023:-

Right of Use Assets-Land
Leasehold

Description of item of |Gross Title Deeds/ Lease Deeds| Whether title deed holder is a promoter, director or | Property held | Reason for not being held in
Relevent Line item In the Property Carrying held in the name of relative of Promoter/director or employee of since which | the name of the Company
Balance Sheet Value promoter/director date
Right of Use Assets-Land Short Term Lease Land for 18.42 | Sh.Jagannath Chalisey Nil 01-Nov-22 Registration of Lease
Leasehold Plot No. 25/637 for the Agreement in the name of
period of 3.5 Years (Area Company Is under process at
0.3260 hectare) the Office of Sub Registar,
Namchi District.
(b) Title deed/Lease deed/Mutation in respect of leasehold land not held in name of the Company as on 31st March 2022:-
Relevent Line item in the Description of Item of  |Gross Title Deeds/ Lease Deeds| Whaether title deed halder Is a promoter, director or [Property held | Reason for not being held in
Property Carrying held in the name of relative of Promoter/director or employee of since which the name of the Company
Balance Sheet
Value promoter/director date

NIt

¢) Land- Right of use includes forest land which is diverted by the State Forest Department only for use by project.

2.3.2 Note: Lease Agreement and Mutation in respect of Land-Right to Use covering an area of 0.952. hectare (Previous period 0.952 hectare) are yet to be executed.
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HPC

Annexure-| to NOTE NO. 2.3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Sl. iti d Other . As at
PARTICULARS Additions Deductions
No. o1 :s at Adjustmen As at 31st As at For the year Adjustment| As at 31st As at 31st 31st March,
-Apr-2022 UT Others uT Others ts March, 2023 | 01-Apr-2022 s March, 2023 | March, 2023 2022
1} _|Land Leasehold 444,01 - 159.86 - - - 603.88 149.60 153.81 = 303.40 300.47 294.42
ii) |Building Under Lease - - - - - - - - - - - - -
ili}_|Construction Equipment - - - - -~ = B B = E F z =
iv) [Vehicles - - - - - - - E - F ~ & =
v) |Land-Right to Use 1,664.64 - - - 5.86 - 1,658.79 - - - - 1,658,79 1,664.64
Total 2,108.66 - 159.86 - 5.86 - 2,262.66 149.60 153.81 - 303.40 1,959.26 1,959.06
Previous year 1,916.60 - 249.90 - 57.85 - 2,108.66 62.67 101.39 (14.46) 149.60 1,959.06 1,853.93




— Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

HPC’ (A Wholly Owned Subslidlary of NHPC Limlted)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Note No. 2.2 Capital Work In Progress
(Amount in Lakhs)

S.No |Particulars As at Addition Adjustment Capitaiised As at 31st
01-Apr-2022 March, 2023
i) _|Roads and Bridges 4,817.74 - (826.88) B37.22 3,151.63
lij__|Buildings 7.517.28 2,544.83 2,766.27 95,29 12,733.09

iii) |Buliding-Under Lease - - - = =
iv) _[Railway sidings - > s E -

v) Hydraulic Work§(Dams, Water Conductor system, 90,778.32 69,904.48 (1,312.82) ~ 1,59,450.98
Hydro mechanical gates. tunnels)

vl) |Generating Piant and Machinery 20,317.74 §,084.66 (630.65) 0.03 27.771.71

vii} _|Plant and Machinery - Sub station - - - - -

viil) [Plant and Machinery - Transmissien lines 340.26 - - - 340.26

ix) |Plant and Machinery - Others - - - =
X) |Construction Equip = - = z
xi) _|Water Supply System/Drainage and Sewerage - 4,32 - - 4.32
xii) _|Computers - - - - -
xiil) |Communication Equipment - - - =

xlv) |Office Equipments - - - i =
xv) |Assets awaiting installation 5.68 245.54 - 220.86 30.36
xvi] |CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI - - - = -
Survey, investigation, consuitancy and supervision
xvii) |charges 628.00 4.44 6.08 - 638.53
xviii} |Expenditure on compensatory Afforestation - : -
Expenditure attributable to construction {Refer Note-

xix} {32) 6,068.42 4,566.27 10.634.69
Less: Capitai Work In Progress Provided (Refer Note
2.2.4) - -
Sub total {a} 1,30,473.43 85.444.54 (0.00) 1.153.41 2.14,764.57
Construction Stores 0.32 {0,32) - -
Less : Provisions for construction stores - - =
Sub total (b} 0.32 = (0,32) - -
TOTAL 1,30,473.75 85,444.54 {0.32) 1,153.41 2,14,764.57
Previous vear 96,387.06 34,090.04 {3.34) - 1,30.473.75

2.2.1 (a} CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2023

Amount In CWIP for a perlod of

cwip Lessthan1vead 1-2 Years 2-3vears | Morethans3 Total
Projects in Progress 84,290.81 34,086.70 3,292.43 93,094.63 '2.14,764.57
Projects temporarily Suspended - = = = =
Total 84,290.81 34,086.70 3,292.43 93,094.63 2,14.784.57
{b) CWIP Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2023 for delayed projects

To be Complatad In Total
cwip More than 3
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years
Total - = - - -
2.2.2 (fa) CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2022
Amount In CWIP for a period of
Tot:

Sl Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mor:;ahr:n 3 Gl
Projects in Progress 34,086.70 3.292.43 1.194.21 91,900.42 1.30.473.75
Projects temporarily 5t ded = = = = =
Total 34,086.70 3,292,43 1.194,21 91.900.42 1.30.473.75
(b) CWIP Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2022 for delaved projects

To be Completed In
o
Sl Less than 1 Year| 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethah 3 g
Years
Total - = = = =
2.2.3 Expenditure attributable to Construction (EAC) includes ¥ 1560.90 Lakhs (Previous year 2 Nil ) towards borrowing cost capitalised during the

year.




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Note no. 2.6 Intangible Assets Under Development
(Amount in Lakhs)

5.No |Particulars Linkage As at Addition | Adjustment | Capitalised As at 31st
01-Apr-2022 March, 2023

(i} Computer Software Linder Development | 432201 & =

TOTAL - - m = B

Previous year

2.6.1 Intangible Assets under Development aging schedule as on 31st March 2023

" Amount in CWIP for a period of
Intangible Assets under More than 3 Total

Development Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years

Years

Projects in Progress

Projects temporarily Suspended

Total - - = - <

2.6.2 Intangible Assets under Development Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2023

To be Completed in Total

Intangible Assets under Wore than 3

Development Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Years

Total - - - - -

2.6.3 Intangible Assets under Development aging schedule as on 31st March 2022

. Amount in CWIP for a period of
Intangible Assets under Wore than 3 Total

Development Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years

Years

Projects in Progress -

Projects temporarily Suspended =

Total - = - - -

2.6.4 Intangible Assets under Development Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2022

e v
Intangible Assets under rabe = m fotal

Development Lessthan1Year |12Years| 23vears |Morethan3

Total - - - < -

< 3
ViR « L“I‘i““




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
Sl T March, 2023 2022
TOTAL
NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st As at 31st March,
March, 2023 2022
Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured - -
TOTAL - -
Refer Annexure-| to Note No-3.2 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables.
NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS March, 2023 2022

At Amortised Cost

A Loan to Related Party (including interest thereon) -
Considered good- Unsecured

Sub-total - -

B Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.3.2)
- Considered good- Secured -
- Cansidered good- Unsecured - -
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured - -
Less : Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans
(Refer Note 3.3.3)

Sub-total - -

TOTAL = =

3.3.1 |Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are
repavable on demand.

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

*Detail of Repayment:-

* Represents loan granted for business purpose.

3.3.2 |Due from directors or other officers of the company.

3.3.3 |Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans
Opening Balance - -
Addition during the year - -
Used during the year - -
Reversed during the year - -

Closing balance e -

3.3.4 |Loss Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/
Supplier

Opening Balance =
Addition during the year - -
Used during the year - -
Reversed during the vear - -

Closing balance - -

3.3.5 |Loss Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Government

Opening Balance -
Addition during the vear

Closina balance - -




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER L
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC

IMITED
Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

3.3.7

Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for
the company. The Carrying value may be affected by the changes in the credit risk of the

counterparties.

Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2022

Security Deposits

- Considered good- Unsecured

- Credit Impaired- Unsecured

Less : Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note
3.4.1)

Sub-total

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity

TOTAL

34.1

Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

3.4.2

Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard

to confirmation of

balances.

NOTE NO. 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March,
BARTICURARS March, 2023 2022
Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source - -
Less: Provision for Current Tax - -
Non Current Tax (Refer Note No-23) 192.24 81.02
TOTAL 192.24 81.02
NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
alillIS Lai March, 2023 2022
A, |CAPITAL ADVANCES
- Considered good- Secured 11,528.68 6,293.87
- Considered good- Unsecured - -
- Against bank guarantee 10,926.59 11,742.42
- Others 4,701.05 1,832.30
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate - -
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured 13,537.79 13,537.79
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1) 13,537.79 13,537.79
Sub-total 27,156.31 19,868.58
ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES

DEPOSITS

- Considered good- Unsecured

Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by
Government Departments.

- Considered doubtful - Unsecured

Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 5.2)

Sub-total




(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

C Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good - S
D. Others
i) Advance against arbitration awards towards capital
works (Unsecured)
Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guarantee - -
Released to Contractors - Others - -
Deposited with Court - -
Sub-total - -
ii) Prepaid Expenditure - -
iii) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets - -
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation - -
Sub-total - -
iv) |Deferred Cost on Employees Advances - =
TOTAL 27,156.31 19,868.58
5.1 |Provision for doubtful Advances
Opening Balance 13,537.79 13,537.79
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance 13,537.79 13,537.79
5.2 |Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -
5.3 |Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end - -
of the year
5.4 |Advances due by Firms or Private Companies in which any - -
director of the Company is a director or member
5.5 |Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.
NOTE NO. 6 INVENTORIES (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
I March, 2023 2022
(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
Stores and spares - -
Stores and spares-Stores in transit/ pending inspection - -
Loose tools - -
Scrap inventory - -
Material at site - -
Material issued to contractors/ fabricators - -
Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) /
Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) ) )
Less: Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in - .
Value (Refer Note 6.1)
TOTAL - -
6.1 |Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value
Opening Balance <
Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1)
Used during the year
Reversed during the vear
Closing balance - -




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

6.1.1 |During the year, inventories written down to net realisable
value (NRV) and recognised as an expense in the - -
Statement of Profit and Loss.
6.1.2 |Allowances for Obsolence and Diminution in value of - -
inventory booked in earlier years and reversed during the

year.
NOTE NO. 7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,

RARTICUEARS March, 2023 2022

- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer

Note 7.2,7.3 and 7.4)
- Trade Receivables-Unbilled- Considered Good- R

Unsecured (Refer Note 7.4) )
- Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired (Refer Note 7.2,7.3

and 7.4)
Less: Loss allowances for Trade Receivables (Refer Note

7.1)

TOTAL - -
7.1 |Loss allowances for Trade Receivables

Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the vear
Closing balance -
7.2 |Debt due by directors or other officers of the company or
any of them either severally or jointly with any other
person or debts due by firms or private companies
respectively in which any director of the Company is a
7.3 |Debt due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others
related parties of the company at point 7.2 above .

7.4 |Refer Annexure-l to Note No-7 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables.

7.5 |Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount is assumed to be
the same as their fair value.
7.6 |Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
AARTIEULARS March, 2023 2022

A Balances with banks
With scheduled banks
i) - In Current Account 3,898.57 784.17
ii} - In deposits account

(Deposits with original maturity of less than three - -
With other banks

- In current account
B  |Cheques, drafts on hand - =
C |Cash on hand (Refer Note 8.1) = -
TOTAL 3,898.57 784.17
8.1 |Includes stamps on hand - s




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March,
RERTICUIEAES March, 2023 2022
A |Bank Deposits for original maturity more than 3 months N 8.62
upto 12 months ’
B Deposit -Unpaid Dividend < =
C Deposit -Unpaid Interest = &
D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks - -
TOTAL - 8.62
NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
FESSIEREEE March, 2023 2022
A |Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party -
Unsecured (considered good)
Loan Receivable - Unsecured (Considered Good) - -
Loan Receivable-Credit Impaired - Unsecured . -
Less : Loss Allowances for doubtful [oan to Related Party
(Refer Note 10.4) B )
Sub-total - -
B Employees Loan (including accrued interest) (Refer Note
10.3)
- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured - -
- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured 1.25 2.60
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured = =
Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans (Refer _ _
Note 10.5)
Sub-total 1.25 2.60
TOTAL 1.25 2.60
Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are
10.1
repayable on demand.
Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are without
specifving any terms or period of repayment.
*Detail of Repayment:-
*Represents loan granted for business purpose.
10.2 |Due from directors or other officers of the company.
10.3 |Loss Allowances for doubtful loan to Related Party
Opening Balance .
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -
10.4 |Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -
10.5 |Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director of the Company is a Director or
member.
10.6 |Particulars of Loans as required in terms of Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been disclosed under Note 10 above.
10.7 |Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

HPC CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2022

mm

—— I

2r

Security Deposits

- Considered good- Unsecured

- Credit Impaired- Unsecured

Less : Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note
11.1)

Sub-total

Amount recoverable
Less: Loss Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables (Refer
Note 11.2)

8.31

1.46

Sub-total

8.31

1.46

Receivable from Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures
Receivable on account of Late Payment Surcharge
Less: Loss allowances for Receivable on account of Late
Pavment Surcharae (Refer Note 11.3)

Sub-total

Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease)

Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits (Refer Note
11.4)

Interest receivable on Finance lease

Interest recoverable from beneficiary

Interest Accrued on Investment (Bonds)

Amount Recoverable on account of Bonds Fully Serviced
by Government of India

-Principal

- Interest accrued

Interest accrued on Loan to State Government in

settlement of dues from customers
Derivative MTM Asset
Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LTD.

TOTAL

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

115

Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Loss Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Loss Allowances for Receivables on account of late
payment surcharge

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Includes Interest accrued on balances of held for works
being executed by Company on behalf of other agencies
and are not freely available for the business of the
Company.

Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.
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NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS March, 2023 2022
Current Tax Assets
A Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source - 2.75
B Less: Provision for Current Tax * =
Net Current Tax Assets (A-B) - 2.75
Income Tax Refundable 17.73 -
Total 17.73 2.75
NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
FARTICULARS March, 2023 2022
A, Advances other than Capital Advances
a) |Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured - -
Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by _ )
Government Departements
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 13.1) - -
Sub-total - -
b) |Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.8)
- Considered good- Secured = -
- Considered good- Unsecured
— Against bank guarantee = -
- Others 3.20 3.20
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate - -
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note R :
13.2)
Sub-total 3.20 3.20
c) |Other advances - Employees
- Considered good- Unsecured (Refer Note 13.7) 0.20 0.30
Sub-total 0.20 0.30
d) |Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good 316.11 522.65
- Considered Doubtful - E
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Interest (Refer Note 13.3) - .
Sub-total 316.11 522.65
B. |Others
a) |Expenditure awaiting adjustment - -
Less: Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off } ;
sanction (Refer Note 13.4)
Sub-total - -
b) Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation - -

Less: Allowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting
write off / sanction (Refer Note 13.5)

Sub-total




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

d)
e)
f)

a)
h)

Work In Progress

Construction work in progress(on behalf of client)
Consultancy work in progress(on behalf of client)
Prepaid Expenditure

Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Surplus / Obsolete Assets (Refer Note 13.9)
Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable

Less: Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input

Receivable (Refer Note 13.6)
Sub-total

Others (Mainly on account of Material Issued to
Contractors)

TOTAL

531.15

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

13.6

13.7
13.8
13.9

13.10

Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and
Suppliers)

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the yvear

Closing balance

Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off
sanction

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Allowances for losses pending investigation/ awaiting
write off / sanction

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed durina the vear

Closing balance

Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers
at the end of the vear.

Advance due by Firms or Private Companies in which any
Director of the Company is a Director or member.

Surplus Assets / Obsolete Assets held for disposal are shown at lower of book value and net

realizable value.

Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES {Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS March, 2023 2022

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Opening Balance

Addition during the year -
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year
Less:Provided for

Closing balance -
Closing Balance -

NOTE NO. 14.1 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
GERNIECRERS March, 2023 2022
MAT CREDIT
Closing balance - -
NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS {Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
i U March, 2023 2022
At Amortised Cost
A - Secured Loans
-Bonds - -
-Term Loan - -
- from Banks 55,000.00 -
- from Other (Financial Institutions) - -
B - Unsecured Loans
-Term Loan

- from Government of India (Subordinate Debts) _

- from Bank -
- from Other (in Foreign Currency) - -
C Loan from Parent Company
- Term Loan -Unsecured -

TOTAL 55,000.00 -
16.1.1 |Debt Covenants : Refer Note 33(3) with regard to capital
Management.
Term Loan Secured (Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd.) 20,000.00

Repayable in 80 Equal Monthly installments w.e.f. 1st -
September 2025 at floating interest rate (Repo plus
1.85% spread with RBI Policy reset) of 8.10% p.a. on
31.03.2023 after 36 months of moratorium period.

The Loan is Secured against hypothication of movable and -
immovable assets of LTHPL. The Loan is also secured by
way of Corporate Guarantee given by the Parent
Company for outstanding amount.

Term Loan Secured (Bank of Baroda Ltd.) 35,000.00
Repayable in 80 Equal Monthly Installments w.e.f. At 1st
March 2026 floating interest rate (G Sec. plus 0.60%
spread with RBI Policy reset) of 7.65% p.a. on 31.03.2023
after 36 months of moratoerium period.

The Loan is Secured against hypothication of mavable and
immovable assets of LTHPL. The Loan is also secured by
way of Corporate Guarantee given by the Parent
Company for outstanding amount.
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

16.1.2 | Maturity Analysis of Borrowings

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the
company's borrowings and lease liability based on
contractual payments (Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

As at 31st As at 31st March,

Particulars March, 2023 2022
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 2,187.50 -
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 16,500.00 -
More than 5 Years 36,312.50 -
TOTAL 55,000.00

{Amount in Lakhs)
NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - LEASE LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS As at 31st As at 31st March,

March, 2023 2022
Lease Liabilities 226.08 244.41
TOTAL 226.08 244.41
16.2.1 | Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's borrowings and lease liability
based on contractual payments (Undiscounted Cash Flows) :
. As at 31st As at 31st March,
Sl March, 2023 2022
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 366.88 279.55
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 22.34 91.14
More than 5 Years 3.20 3.40
TOTAL 392.43 374.09
16.2.2 | Movement in Lease Liability As at 31st As at 31st March,
March, 2023 2022
Opening Balance 329.77 205.93
Addition in lease liabilities 159.86 202.82
Finance Cost accrued during the year 40.92 31.11
Less: Payment of lease liabilities 170.51 110.09
Closing Balance 360.04 329.77
Current maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20.2) 133.97 85.36
Long term maturities of lease obligations 226.08 244.41
NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
RARTICULARS March, 2023 2022
Payable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of
India
- Principal - -
Retention Money 2,954.81 854.14
Payable for Late Payment Surcharge - *
Derivative Liability - -
TOTAL 2,954.81 854.14

16.3.1 |Maturity Analysis of Retention Money
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the deposits/retention money based on
contractual payments (Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

As at 31st As at 31st March,

RERIEUIETS March, 2023 2022
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 579.61 0.81
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 2,760.64 1,169.44

More than 5 Years -
TOTAL 3.340.25 1,170.25




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

 eTeaE (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
-PC CiN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023
NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS March, 2023 2022

A. PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i) Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the
basis of actuarial valuation)

As per last Balance Sheet -

Additions during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance - -

B. |OTHERS

i) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheet =
Additions during the year = =
Amount used during the year - -
Amount reversed during the year - -
Unwinding of discount - -
Closing Balance - -
ii)  |Provision For Livelihood Assistance
As per last Balance Sheet - -
Additions during the year = =
Amount used during the year - -
Amount reversed during the year - -
Unwinding of discount - -
Closing Balance - -

iii) |Provision-Others
As per last Balance Sheet .
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance - -

TOTAL - -
17.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (17) of Financial Statements.
NOTE NO. 18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
RARTICUIARS March, 2023 2022

Deferred Tax Liability
a) |Property, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment - -
Property and Intangible Assets.
b) |Financial Assets at FVTOCI - -
c) |Other ltems - -
Deferred Tax Liability - -

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off
provisions

a) |Provision for employee benefit scheme, doubtful debts, - -
inventory and others
b) [Other ltems - -
c) MAT credit entitlement - -
Deferred Tax Assets - -
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) - =




CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758

NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2022

19.1

Income received in advance-Advance Against

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities

Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Account

Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Refer
Note 19.1)

TOTAL

GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME

Opening Balance (Current and Non Current)

Add: Received during the year

Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer
Note 24.2)

Closing Balance (Current and Non Current)

Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income
(Current)- (Refer Note No-21)

Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income
(Non-Current)

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 31st March,
2022

Loan Repayable on Demand

From Banks-Secured

Other Loans

From Bank-Secured

Current maturities of long term debt

- Bonds

- Term Loan -Banks-Secured

- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured

- Term Loan -Financial Institutions-Secured
- Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate Debts)
- Other-Unsecured (in Foreign Currency)

Sub Total (C)

Loan from Parent Company
- Term Loan -Unsecured (Inter Corporate Loan)

6,000.00

TOTAL

6,000.00

20.1.1

Term Loan - Unsecured (inter Corporate Loan) has been taken from NHPC Ltd. (Parent Company).

The Interest on Term Loan - Unsecured (Inter Corporate Loan) amount is @8.32% p.a. to be
calculated on monthly rest and shall be paid on quarterly Basis on 1st Working day of the next

quarter.

NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March,

EARIEOFARS March, 2023 2022
Current maturities of Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 16.2.2) 133.97 85.36
TOTAL 133.97 85.36




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT {Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
il March, 2023 2022

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small
enterprise(s) (Refer Note 20.3.1)

Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 20.3.3) ey LillsZ:38
TOTAL 126.67 1,762.38

Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

20.3.1

Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information
available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional disclosure as required
under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given
under Note No.34(15).

20.3.2 |Refer Annexure-| to Note No-20.3 for Ageing schedule of Trade Payables.

20.3.3 |Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises includes
Rs. Nil (Pevious Year Rs.313.21 Lakhs) due to Parent Company.

20.3.4 |Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
RARTIEULARS March, 2023 2022
Bond application money - -
Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro
and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 20.4.5) = giic Coiil
Deposits - =

Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro and Small
Enterprises (Refer Note 20.4.1)

Liability against Corporate Social Responsibility 1.69 9.46
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings (Refer Note 363.86

20.4.3) ' i
Interest accrued and due on borrowings (Refer Note

20.4.4) : .
Payable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of N -
India

- Principal - -

- Interest - -
Earnest Money Deposit/ Retention Money 22.67 23.82

Due to Subsidiaries - -
Liability for share application money -to the extent
refundable

Unpaid dividend (Refer Note 20.4.2) - -
Unpaid interest (Refer Note 20.4.2) - -
Payable for Late Payment Surcharge -
Payable to Employees 10.45 1.63
Payable to Others - -

TOTAL 7,757.49 2,850.36




; - LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
eTeadtE (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
-PC CiN : U40109TG2000GOI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

204.1(°
Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium . B
Enterprise
Outstanding Interest towards Micro, Small and Medium ) .
Enterprise

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information
20.4.2|"Unpaid Dividend" and "Unpaid Interest" includes the amounts which have not been claimed by
the investors/holders of the equity shares/bonds. Out of the above, the amount required to be
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund has been transferred. There is ho amount
due for payment to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

20.4.3|Interest accrued but not due on borrowings includes interest amounting to Rs. 6.15 Lakhs (
Previous Year Nil) payable to Parent Company.

20.4.4|Interest accrued and due on borrowings includes interest amounting to Rs. Nil payable to Parent
Company.

20.4.5|Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enterprises includes Rs
315.60 Lakhs (Previous Year Nil) Payable to Parent Company.

20.4.6|Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
RERTMED RS March, 2023 2022

Income received in advance (Advance against
depreciation)

Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Account

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities - -
Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works s -
Water Usage Charges Payables -
Statutory dues payables 788.55 194.13
Contract Liablities-Deposit Works & -
Contract Liablities-Project Management/ Consultancy
Work

Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of
Project Management/ Consultancy Work

Advance from Customers and Others = -
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Refer
Note No-19.1)

TOTAL 788.55 194.13
21.1 Refer Note 34(11) of the Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances,

s 9




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
RARTICUEARS March, 2023 2022

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i) Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the

basis of actuarial valuation)
As per last Balance Sheet -

Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the vear
Closing Balance - -

ii) Provision for Wage Revision
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year -
Amount used during the year 2
Amount reversed during the year =
Closing Balance -
Less: Advance paid =
Closing Balance (Net of advance) -

Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive

As per last Balance Sheet 265.42 205.14
Additions during the year 525.31 237.83
Amount used during the year 236.43 177.56
Amount reversed during the vear -

Closing Balance 554.29 265.42
Less:-Advance Paid - -
Closing Balance Net of Advance 554.29 265.42

iii)  |Provision for Superannuation / Pension Fund
As per last Balance Sheet =
Additions during the year -
Amount used during the year -
Amount reversed during the year -
Closing Balance - -

iv) |Provision For Waage Revision - 3rd Pay Revision Committee
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance - -

TOTAL 554.29 265.42
22.1 |Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (17) of Financial Statements.
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NHPC

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000GOI034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March,
FEEIICHEAES March, 2023 2022
Current Tax Liability as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount adjusted during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance of Current Tax Liablity (A) - =
Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at 192.24 81.02
Source (B)
Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-B) (192.24) (81.02)
(Disclosed under Note No-4 above) 192.24 81.02
TOTAL - -
NOTE NO. 24.1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Amount in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS ended ended

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Ow

Operating Revenue

SALES

Sale of Power

Advance Against Depreciation -Written back during the
year

Performance based Incentive

Sub-total (i)
Less :
Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate
Variation
Tariff Adjustments
Regulated Power Adjustment

Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning
(Transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction)

Rebate to customers

Sub-total (ii)

Sub - Total (A) = (i-ii)

Income from Finance Lease
Income from Operating Lease
Revenue From Contracts, Project Management and

Consultancv Works
Contract Income
Revenue from Project management/ Consultancy works

Sub - Total (D)

Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Power

Less:-Rebate to customers
Trading Margin

Sub - Total (E)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+D+E)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Income From Sale of Self Generated VERS/REC

Income on account of generation based incentive (GBI)
Interest from Beneficiary States -Revision of Tariff

Sub-Total-ll

TOTAL (1+11)
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NOTE NO. 24.2 OTHER INCOME

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

A)

B)

Q)

Interest Income

- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Non Taxable

- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Taxable

- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds

issued by
- Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh

- Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate)
- Advance to contractors

- Others

Dividend Income

- Dividend from subsidiaries

- Dividend - Others

Other Non Operating Income (Net of Expenses directly
attributable to such income)

Late payment surcharge

Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption

Profit on sale of investments

Profit on sale of Assets (Net)

Income from Insurance Claim

Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required
written back

Material Issued to contractor

(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors

(ii) Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable
basis

(iil)Adjustment on account of material issued to contractor
Amortization of Grant in Aid

Exchange rate variation (Net)

Mark to Market Gain on Derivative

Others

Sub-total
Add/(Less): C.O. Income Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Income Allocation

Sub-total

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit
Client/Contractees and against Deposit Works
Less: Transfer of other income to grant

Total

from

84.15 39.30

1,862.97 772.95
3.56 -

70.48 5.62

2,021.16 817.86

2,021.16 817.86

2,021.16 817.86
(0) =

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 25.1 Purchase of Power - Trading

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

Purchase of Power
Less : Rebate from Supplier

Total

NOTE NO. 25.2 GENERATION EXPENSES

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

Water Usage Charges
Consumption of stores and spare parts
Sub-total

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction

Total

NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

PARTICULARS ended ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Salaries and Wages 3,043.97 2,061.55
Contribution to provident and other funds 407.41 299.48
Staff welfare expenses 145.83 100.79
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution - -
Sub-total 3,597.21 2,461.82
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation - -
Sub-total 3,597.21 2,461.82
Less: trar?sferred to Expenditure Attributable to 3597.21 2.461.82
Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - -
Total 0.00 0.00

26.1
26.2

26.3

Disclosure about leases towards residential accomodation for employees are given in Note 34

Contribution to provident and other funds include
contributions:

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

i} towards Employees Provident Fund 174.61 120.71

ii) towards Employees Defined Contribution

Superannuation 213.79 145.84
Scheme

Salary and wages includes expenditure on short term 1.43 2.14

leases as per IND AS-116 " Leases".




(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC

NOTE NO. 27 FINANCE COSTS

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds

Term loan

Foreign loan

Government of India loan

Short Term Loan

Cash credit facilities /WCDL

Other interest charges

Lease Liabilities

Unwinding of discount-Government of India Loan

1,125.35

231.68

40.92

Sub-total

1,397.95

Other Borrowing Cost

Call spread/ Coupon Swap

Bond issue/ service expenses

Commitment fee

Guarantee fee on Term Loan

Other finance charges

Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities

203.87

155.01

Sub-total

358.88

Applicable net (gain)/ loss on Foreign currency
transactions and translation

Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest
cost

Less: Transferred to Deferred Foreign Currency
Fluctuation Assets

Sub-total

Interest on Income Tax

Total (A + B + C+D)
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation

1,756.82

45.93

TOTAL
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

1,756.82
1,756.82

45.93
45.93

Total

0.00

(0.00)

NOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

PARTICULARS ended ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipment 157.41 35.34
Depreciation-Right of use Assets 153.81 101.39
Amortization -Intangible Assets 8.57 7.51
Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange
Rate Variation . )
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Depreciation allocated to/from other units - -
Sub-total 319.78 144.24
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to 319.78 144.24

Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES {(Amount in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS ended ended

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

A, |Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and
Consultancy Works
B. |REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

- Building 149.55 102.75

- Machinery - -
- Others 31.12 25.13

C. |OTHER EXPENSES - -
Rent 11.14 97.60
Hire Charges 244.33 42.71
Rates and taxes 20.77 9.93

Insurance - -
Security expenses 199.63 172.49
Electricity Charges 14.43 39.53
Travelling and Conveyance 24.02 20.84

Expenses on vehicles - -
Telephone, telex and Postage 47.04 43.81
Advertisement and publicity 0.20 3.08
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 0.60 0.36
Printing and stationery 19.34 15.65
Consultancy charges - Indigenous 76.49 56.17

Consultancy charges - Foreign - -
Audit expenses (Refer Note 29.3) 9.26 6.46
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area 3.90 1,409.43

treatment/ environmental expenses
Expenses on work of downstream protection works - -

Expenditure on land not belonging to company - 2.02
Loss on Assets (Net) - 2.61
Losses out of insurance claims - -
Donation - -
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 34(12)) - 5.28

Community Development Expenses . -
Directors' Sitting Fees - -
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases - -
Interest to beneficiary - -
Expenditure on Self Generated VER's/REC - -
Expenses for Regulated Power - -
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Power - -
Exchange rate variation (Net) - -
Training Expenses 0.20 0.90
Petition Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee - To _ 3.54
CERC/RLDC/RPC/IEX/PXIL '
Operational/Running Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay - -
Operational/Running Expenses of Other Schools - -

3§§trsltlonaI/Runmng Expenses of Guest House/Transit 42 26 32.62
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential - 1.67

Fair Value Loss on Financial Assets - -
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives - -
Other general expenses 41.83 20.51

Sub-total 936.10 2,115.07




T LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
H CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation = -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation - =

Sub-total 936.10 2,115.07
Less: trar_msferred to Expenditure Attributable to 913.61 2,094.88
Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - =
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses on
Buyback

Sub-total (i) 22.49 20.19

D. |PROVISIONS/ IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Loss allowance for trade receivables - =
Loss Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade
Receivables

Allowance for Bad and doubtful advances / deposits - =
Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims - =
Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Loan - -
Allowance for Doubtful Interest = :
Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores = -
Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided - =
Allowance against diminution in the value of investment

Allowance for Project expenses - =

Allowance for losses pendina investiaation/ awaitina write - =
Allowance for Diminution in value of Inventory of Self

Generated VER's Provided for
Allowance for catchment area treatment plan - -

Interest to Beneficiary (Refer Note 29.2) - -
Interest against court/arbitration award - -
Others - -

Sub-total - -

Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation = =

Sub-total - =
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works = -
Sub-total (ii) - -
Total (i+ii) 22.49 20.19

29.1 [Disclosure about leases are given in Note 34 (14) (A).

{Amount in Lakhs)

For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

29.2

Pending notification of revision order by CERC in respect s
of truing up application filed by the company under CERC
notification dated 21.02.2014, stated amount has been
provided in the books during the year towards Interest to
Beneficiary States, which may have to be paid in case of
reduction in tariff as a result of said revision order.
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(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

{(Amount in Lakhs)

29.3

Detail of audit expenses are as under: -

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

i) Statutory auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

In other Capacity

Taxation Matters

Company Law Matters
Management Services

Other Matters/services
Reimbursement of expenses
i) Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses
iii) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors
Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses

Total Audit Expenses

9.26

29.4

Rent includes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116

"' Leases".

(N

Expenditure on short-term leases other than lease term of
one month or less

10.31

(ii)

Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets

(iii)

Variable lease payments not included in the measurement
of lease liabilities

0.83

30.98

29.5

Consultancy charges - Indigenous includes an amount of Rs. 0.20 Lakhs incurred by the Company
for Certification charges for FY 2021-22 by Statutory Auditors.

NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

{Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

Current Tax
Provision for Current Tax
Adjustment Relating To Earlier vears

Total current tax expenses

Deferred Tax

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary
differences

- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of earlier years
- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entitlement
Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabilities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary
differences

- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of earlier vears

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits)

Net Deferred Tax

Total
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IHPC

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined
benefit obligations

Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post
employment defined benefit obligations

Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax)

Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
in respect of tax on defined benefit obligations
-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-
Remeasurement of post employment defined benefit
obligations

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account
balances (a)

(b) Investment in Equity Instruments

Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments

Sub total (b)
Total (i)=(a)+(b)
(ii) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Investment in Debt Instruments
Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments

Total (ii)

Total =(i+ii)

NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

(i)

(i)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)

Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee
Depreciation due to moderation of Tariff

Exchange Differences on Monetary Items

Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff
period upto 2009

Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities for tariff
period 2014-2019 and onwards

MAT Credit

TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) +(iv+(v)+(vi)

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account

Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries

Total

31.1 Refer Note 14 and 14.2 of Financial Statements.
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL
WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR

{Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year
ended
31st March, 2022

GENERATION EXPENSE
Consumption of stores and spare parts
Sub-total

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution

Sub-total
FINANCE COST
Interest on : (Refer Note 2.2.3)
Bonds
Foreign loan
Term loan

Cash credit facilities /WCDL
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest
cost
Loss on Hedging Transactions
Bond issue/ service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on loan
Other finance charges
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from
Central Government-adjustment on account of effective
interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on security deposit/
retention money-adjustment on account of effective
interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on FC Loans -
Effective Interest Adjustment
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-
adjustment for time value

Sub-total
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total

3,043.97 2,061.55
408.87 301.45
144.37 98.83

3,597.21 2,461.83

1,357.03 =

1,357.03 =
203.87 -
195.92 45.93

1,756.82 45.93
319.78 144.24
319.78 144.24




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

E. OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs And Maintenance :

-Building 149.55 102.75

-Machinery - -

-Others 31.12 25.13
Rent & Hire Charges 255.47 140.30
Rates and taxes 20.77 9.93
Insurance - -
Security expenses 199.63 172.49
Electricity Charges 14.43 39.53
Travelling and Conveyance 16.46 20.52
Expenses on vehicles - -
Telephone, telex and Postage 47.04 43.81

Advertisement and publicity = =
Entertainment and hospitality expenses - -

Printing and stationery 19.34 15.65
Design and Consultancy charges: - -
- Indigenous 76.49 56.17
- Foreign - -
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area 3.90 1,409.43

treatment/ environmental expenses
Expenses on works of downstream protection works - -
Expenditure on land not belonging to company - 2.02
Assets/ Claims written off - 2.61
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure = -

Losses on sale of assets - -

Other general expenses 79.42 54.55

Exchange rate variation (Debit) -
Sub-total 913.61 2,094.88

F. |PROVISIONS - =

Sub-total - -
G. |CORPORATE OFFICE/REGIONAL OFFICE EXPENSES

Other Income - -
Other Expenses - -
Employee Benefits Expense - -
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses - -
Finance Cost - -
Provisions - -

Sub-total - -

H. |LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning - -

Interest on loans and advances 1,862.97 772.95
Profit on sale of assets - -
Exchange rate variation (Credit) - -
Provision/Liability not required written back - -
Miscellaneous receipts 158.19 44.91
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC- security deposit - -
Transfer of Income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives - -
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for
committed capital expenditure

Sub-total 2,021.16 817.86
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H) (Refer Note 2.2} 4,566.27 3,929.01




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Annexure-] to Note No-3.2 Trade Recelvable Ageing

As at 31st March 2023 (Amount in Lakhs)
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled | Not Due |Less than 6 (6 months-1|1-2 years |2-3 years |More than|Total
months year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good -

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired -

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good *

(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired -

Total - - = = - - = =
As at 31st March 2022 {(Amount in Lakhs)
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following perlod from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Less than 6 |6 months-1| 1-2 years |2-3 years |[More than| Total
months year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good =

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
| significant increase in credit risk -

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired -

{iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good =

(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

{v1) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired -

Total - - = = P - = -




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Annexure-| to Note No-7

As at 31st March 2023 (Amount in Lakhs)
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled | NotDue |Less than 6 |6 months-1|1-2 years |2-3 years |More than|Total
months year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good -
(ii} Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired =
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good -
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk -

(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credil Impaired -
Total - - - e = = m =
As at 31st March 2022 {Amount in Lakhs)
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled | Not Due |Less than 6 |6 months-1(1-2years |2-3 years |More than|Total
months year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good -
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk -
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired =
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Cansidered Good -
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk -
(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired -
Total - - - - - - - -




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Annexure-l to Note No-20.3 Trade Payable Ageing

As at 31st March 2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Trade Payble due and outstanding for followIng period from due date of payment

Particulars i Less than 1 More than 3
Unbilled potoue year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME -
(ii} Others 53.69 - 72.97 126.67
{iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
(iv) Disputed dues-Otlhers -
Total 53.69 - 72.97 - - 126.67

As at 31st March 2022

{(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due date of payment

" Less than 1 More than 3
Unbilled potibug year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars Years Total
L(i) MSME -
(iiy Others 1,707.18 = 55.20 1,762.38
(i) Disputed dues-MSME =
(iv) Disputed dues-Others -
Total 1,707.18 - 55.20 - - - 1,762.38
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CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Annexure to Note No. 18.1 - Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Other Items Total

Particulars Property, Plant and Financial Assets
Equipments,Investmen at FVTOCI
t Property and
Intangible Assets.
At 1st April 2022 - - - -
Charge/(Credit)
-to Statement of Profit and Loss -
-to Other Comprehensive Income -
At 31st March 2023 - - - -
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Provision for employee

benefit scheme, MAT credit

doubtful debts, etheritems entitlement Total

inventory and others

At 1st April 2022

( Charge)/Credit

-to Statement of Profit and Loss

-to Other Comprehensive Income

At 31st March 2023
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Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(1)Fair Value Measurement
A) Financial Instruments by category

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022
Fair value Fair value |Amortised Cost| Fair value Fair value Amortised
Financlal assets Notes | through Profit | through Other through | through Other Cost
or Loss Comprehensiv Profit or Loss|Comprehensive
e Income Income
Non-current Financial assets
(i) Non-current investments
a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 3.1
b) In Debt Instruments (Government/ Public
Sector Undertaking)- Quoted 3.1
Sub-total . - = -
(i} Trade Receivables 3.2 - -
(iii) Loans
a) Loans to Related Party 3.3 - -
b) Emplovees 3.3 =
¢) Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh
(Including interest 3.3 2 -
d) Others 3.3 - -
(iv) Others
Deposits 3.4 -
-Lease Receivables including interest 34 - -
-Recoverable on account of Bonds fully
Serviced by 3.4 -
-Receivable on account of Late payment 3.4 - -
-Amount Recoverable 3.4 - -
- Derivative Mark to Market Asset 3.4 a =
-Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months
Maturity (Including interest accrued) 3.4 =
Total Non-current Financial assets - - " & - -
Current Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 - -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,898.57 784.17
(iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash
Equivalents 9 - 8.62
(iv) Loans 10
-Employee Loans 1.25 2.60
-Loans to Related Party - s
-Others = N
(v) others (Excluding Lease Receivables) 11 245.34 189.29
(vi) others (Lease Receivables including interest) 11 -
Total Current Financial Assets - - 4,145.17 - - 984.68
Total Financlal Assets - - 4,145.17 - - 984.68




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

As at 31st March, 2023

As as 31st March, 2022

Notes Falr value Fair value Amortised Fair value Fair value Amortised
through Profit | through Other Cost through through Other Cost
Financial Liabllitles or Loss Comprehensiv Profit or Loss|Comprehensive
e Income Income

(i) Long-term borrowings 16.1 55,000.00 -
(ii) Long term maturities of lease liabilities 16.2 226.08 . 244.41
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities (including Payable 16.3 2,954.81 854.14
towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of India)
(iv) Borrowing -Short Term including current 20.1 6,000.00 -
maturities of long term borrowings
(v) Current maturities of lease obligations 20.2 133.97 85.36
(vi) Trade Payables including Micro, Small and Medium| 20.3 126.67 1,762.38
Enterprises
(vii) Other Current financial liabilities

a) Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 20.4 363.86 -

b) Other Current Liabilities 20.4 7,393.63 2,850.36
‘Total Financial Liabilities 72,199.02 5,796.65




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management
(1)Fair Value Measurement

A) Financial Instruments by category (Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022
Fair value Fair value Amortised Fair value Fair value Amortised
Financial assets Notes | through Profit | through Other Cost through through Other Cost
or Loss Comprehensiv Profit or Loss|Comprehensive
e Income Income

Non-current Financial assets

(i) Non-current investments

a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 3.1
b) In Debt Instruments (Government/ Public
Sector Undertaking)- Quoted 3.1
Sub-total - = - -
(i) Trade Receivables 3.2 - -
(i) Loans
a) Loans to Related Party 3.3 - -
b) Emplovees 3.3 2 E
) Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh
(Including interest 3.3 = <
d) Others 3.3 < .
(iv) Others
Deposits 3.4 - -
-Lease Receivables including interest 3.4 - -
-Recoverable on account of Bonds fully
Serviced by 3.4 - -
-Receivable on account of Late payment 3.4 B 5
-Amount Recoverable 3.4 = =
- Derivative Mark to Market Asset 3.4 - =
-Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months
Maturity (Including interest accrued) 3.4 - -

Total Non-current Financial assets




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Current Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 E -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,898.57 784.17
(iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash
Equivalents 9 - 8.62
(iv) Loans 10
-Employee Loans 1.25 2.60
-Loans to Related Party z =
-Others = =
(v) others (Excluding Lease Receivables) 11 245.34 189.29
(vi) others (Lease Receivables including interest) 11 = _
Total Current Financial Assets - - 4,145,17 - - 984.68
Total Financial Assets - - 4,145,17 - - 984.68
As at 31st March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022
Notes Fair value Fair value Amortised Fair value Fair value Amortised
through Profit | through Other Cost through through Other Cost
Financial Liabilities or Loss Comprehensiv Profit or Loss|Comprehensive
e Income Income
(i) Long-term borrowings 16.1 55,000.00 -
(ii) Long term maturities of lease liabilities 16.2 226.08 244.41
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities (including Payable 16.3 2,954.81 854.14
towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of India)
(iv) Borrowing -Short Term including current 20.1 6,000.00 -
maturities of long term borrowings
(v) Current maturities of lease obligations 20.2 133,97 85.36
(vi) Trade Payables including Micro, Small and Medium| 20.3 126.67 1,762.38
Enterprises
(vii) Other Current financial liabilities
a) Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 20.4 363.86 -
b) Other Current Liabilities 20.4 7,393.63 2,850.36
Total Financial Liabilities 72,199.02 5,796.65
//./ —\\:-'\\\r 0% Gy
RS e 2
/ H'P‘K’X\_, \ %\
(£ | | &
1\ | &
L3 _ﬁ_r:;)\ //r‘“ / v
oL~ 3
S e, 4
&%
— ——




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

B) FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT

(i) Fair Value Hlerarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the
following three levels prescribed under Ind AS-113 "Fair Value Measurements"

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments and traded
bonds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments including bonds which are traded in the recognised Stock Exchange and
money markets are valued using the closing prices as at the reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which
maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.The fair value of
financial assets and liabilities included in level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash
flow analysis using prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This includes derivative
security deposits/ retention money and loans at below market rates of interest.

(a) Financial Assets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Value-Recurring Fair Value Measurement:
(Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022

Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
No.

Financial Assets at FVTOCI
(i) Investments-

- In Equity Instrument
{Quoted) 3.1 - o

- In Debt Instruments
(Government/
Public Sector Undertaking)-
Quoted *

Financial Assets at FVTPL :

3.1 - -

(i) Derivative MTM Asset (Call
spread option and Coupon only
swap) 3.4 - 0
Total - = - - - -
Note:

* in the absence of latest quoted market rates in respect of these instruments, rates have been derived as per Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

All other financial assets and financial liabilities have been measured at amortised cost at balance sheet date and classified as non-recurring
fair value measurement.

b




wreie Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs})

b) Financial Assets/Liabllitles measured at amortised cost for whlc}% Fair Value are disclosed:
Particulars As at 3Tst March, As at 315t March, 2022

Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
(1) Trade Receivables 3.2 - -
(Il) Loans
a) Employees 3.3 - =
b) Loans to Related Party 33 = =
| ____c) Others 3.3 - -
(lii) Others
7 s ER:! 5 2
-Bank Deposits with more
than 12
Months Maturity (Including 3.4
Interest
accrued) - -
-Recoverable-Others 3.4 - -
-Recoverable on account of 3.4
[Total Financial Assets - - - - - -
Financial Liabilities
(i) Long Term Borrowings 16.1.20 55,095.17
including Current maturities and l'a'nd |
accrued interest 20.4
(il) Other Long Term Financial - 2,954.81 - 854,14
Liabilities (including Payable
towards Bonds Fully Serviced by
Government of India) 16.3
Total Financial Liabilities - 55,095.17 2,954.81 - - 854.14




- FWW Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

H C‘ (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
P i CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)
(c) Fair value of Financial Assets and liabilitles measured at Amortised Cost

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Note Carrying Fair Value [Carrying Amount| Fair Value
No. Amount
Flnancial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 3.2 - - -
(i} Loans
a) Employees 3.3 - -
b) Loans to Related Party 3.3 - E - -
c) Others = E = =
(iii) Others
Security Deposits 3.4 = = - -
-Bank Deposits with more 3.4
than 12
Months Maturity (Including
Interest
accrued) - - - -
-Recoverable-Others 3.4 = - = -
-Recoverable on account of 3.4
Bonds

fully Serviced by
Government of India

Total FInanclal Assets - = = ]

Financial Liabilities

{i) Long Term Borrowings 16.1,20. 55,363.86 55,095.17 -

including Current maturities and | 1 and

accrued interest 20.4

(ii) Other Long Term Financial 16.3 2,954.81 2,954.81 854.14 854,14

Liabilities (including Payable
towards Bonds Fully Serviced by
Government of India)

Total Financial Liabilities 58,318.67 58,049.98 854.14 854.14
Note:-

1. The Carrying amounts of current investments, Trade and other receivables (Current), Cash and cash
equivalents,Short-term loans and advances, Short Term Borrowings, Trade payables and other current financial
liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short term nature.

-For financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair value.

(d) Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values

(1) The Company values financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. - -
Specific valuation techniques used to determine fair value of financial instruments includes: e <y S A
-Use of Quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments, / _,{n‘ Vo :'(Py; N
- Fair value of remaining financial Instruments is detarmined Using discounted cash flow analysis. oS B

a %
(2} The discount rate used to fair value financial instruments classified at Level -3 is based on the Weighted =
Average Rate of company's outstanding borrowlngs except subordinate debts and foreign currency borrowings. =
(3) Financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are recognised initially at fair value \ &
K i Al . R <\ J &
minus transaction costs using the effective interest method where such transaction costs incurred on long 2 N\ /&
term borrowings are material. o __‘;\--_// N
2T L)
S — —



Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
- (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000GOI034758

Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(2)Financial Risk Management
(A) Financial risk factors

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances ,Trade Aging analysis, credit rating. | Diversification of bank deposits, letter
receivables and financial assets measured at amortised of credit for selected customers.
cost, Lease Receivable.
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other facilities. Rolling cash flow forecasts & |Availability of committed credit lines
Budgets and borrowing facilities.
Market Risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity Analysis 1. Diversification of fixed rate and

floating rates

2. Refinancing

3. Actual Interest is recovered
through tariff as per CERC Regulation

Market Risk- security prices Investment in equity and debt securities Sensitivity Analysis Portfolio diversification

Market Risk- forelgn exchange Recognised financial liabilities not denominated in INR. [Sensitivity Analysis Foreign exchange rate variation is
recovered through tariff as per CERC
Regulation.
Call spread option and coupon only
swap

Risk management framework

The Company’s activities make it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by developing adequate
systems and practices. Company has a well-defined risk management policy to provide overall framework for the risk management in the Company. The Board
of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company'’s risk management framework.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will riot meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables/leased assets) and from its financing activities including deposits with
banks and financial institutions.

i) Liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.
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Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
{A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Ili} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise
three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity and debt price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits and investments. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The company operates in a regulated environment. Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC}) through Annual Fixed
Charges (AFC) comprising the following five components:

1. Return on Equity (RoE), 2. Depreciation, 3. Interest on Loans, 4. Operation & Maintenance Expenses and 5. Interest on Working Capital Loans. In addition to
the above Foreign Currency Exchange variations and Taxes are also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations. Hence variation in interest
rate, currency exchange rate variations and other price risk variations are recoverable from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the company.

(B) Credit Risk .

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks

and other financial instruments,

Financial instruments and cash deposits :-

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the bank, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which balances and

deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are maintalned with the banks with which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company invests

surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled banks. The company has balances and depasits with banks which are well diversified across private and

public sector banks with limited exposure with any single bank.

(i) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as under:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, |As at 31st March, 2022

2023

FInanclal assets for which loss allowance Is measured using 12
months Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Non-current investments {Other than Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures) - -
Loans -Non Current (including interest) - -
Other Non Current Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables& - -
Share Application Money Pending Allotment)

Current Investments

Cash and cash equivalents 3,898.57 784.17
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Eguivalents - 8.62
Loans -Current 1.25 2.60
|Other Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables) 245.34 189.29
Total (A) 4,145.17 984.68

Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using Life time
Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Trade Recejvables - :
Lease Receivables (Including Interest} = =
Total (B) - =
TOTAL (A+B) 4,145.17 984.68




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(i) Provision for expected credit losses :-
(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses

The Company assesses outstanding receivables on an ongoing basis considering changes in payment behaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-
to-case basis.

(b) Financial assets for which |oss allowance is measured using fife time expected credit losses
A default in recovery of financlal assets occurs when in view of the management there is no significant possibility of recovery of receivables after considering all

avallable options for recovery. As the power stations and beneficiaries of the company are spread over various states of India, geographically there is no
concentration of credit risk.

(iii) Ageing analysis of trade receivables
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as below:

Ageing Not over due 0-60 days past 61-120 days past |121-180 days past due More than 180 Total
due due days past due

Gross Carrying amount as on 0

31.3.2018.

Gross Carrying amount as on 0

31.3.2017.

(i) Reconciliation of impairment loss provisions
The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets during the year was as follows:

{Amount in Lakhs)
Trade Investments Claim Recoverable Loans Total
Receivables

Balance as at 1.4.2021 - - = = =

Changes in Loss Allowances - - - - -
Balance as at 1.4.2022 - - = - -
Changes in Loss Allowances - = - = =

Balance as at 31.3.2023 - - - - -
(C) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due.

1) The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity at all times to meet its cash and collateral requirements, The Company relies on a mix of
borrowings and excess operating cash flows to meet its need for funds. The current committed lines of credit and internal accruals are sufficient to meet its
short to medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors ralling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash to meet capital
expenditure and operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the borrowing
limits or covenants (where applicable) are not breached on any of its barrowing facilities.

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022

At Floating Rate
Fixed rate

Total -




i) Maturities of Financlal Liabilities:

The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 1 year is equal to their carrying balances as the
impact of discounting is not significant.

As at 31st March, 2023

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

Contractual maturities of Note No. Outstanding Debt Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less | More than 3 Year | More than 5 Year
financial liabilities as on 31.3.2023 than 3 Years & Less than 5
Years
Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 61,000.00 6,000.00 2,187.50 16,500.00 36,312.50
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 360.04 133.97 366.88 22.34 3.20
Other financial Liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 11,097.80 7,757.55 579.61 2,760.64 -
Trade Payables 20.3 126.67 126.67 - - -
Total Financial Liabilities 72,584,51 14,018.19 3,133.99 19,282,99 36,315.70
As at 31st March, 2022 (Amount in Lakhs)
Contractual maturities of Note No. Outstanding Debt| Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less | More than 3 Year | More than 5 Year
financlal liabilitles as on 31.03.2022 than 3 Years & Less than 5
Years
Borrowings 16.1and 20.1 - - - = -
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 329.77 85.36 279.55 91.14 3.40
Other financial Liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 4,020.68 2,850.44 0.81 1,169.44 -
20.3 1,762.38 1,762.38 - - -
Trade Payables
6,112.83 4,698.18 280.36 1,260.58 3.40

Total Financial Liabilities

(D) Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment benefit obligation provisions and on
the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant item of the Statement of Profit and Loss is the effect of the assumed changes in the
respective market risks. The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

(i) Interest rate risk and sensitivity
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest
rates. Company's policy is to maintain most of its borrowings at fixed rate. Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost and are not subject to
interest rate risk. Further the company refinance these debts as and when favourable terms are available. The company is also compensated for variability in
floating rate through recovery by way of tariff adjustments under CERC tariff regulations.
The exposure of the company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting year are as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March, 2022

2023 2023 2022

Particulars - _
weighted weighted average
average interest interest rate

rate
Floating Rate Borrowings {INR) 7.81% 55,000.00
Floating Rate Borrowings {FC)
Fixed Rate Borrowings {INR)
Fixed Rate Borrowings (FC)
Total 55,000.00 -

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The majority of the borrowings of the company
are at fixed interest rate. In case of floating rate borrowings there is no impact on Statement of Profit and Loss of the company due to increase/decrese in
interest rates, as the same is recoverable from beneficiaries through tariff ,




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I1034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

{3) Capital Management
(a) Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tariff Regulations prescribe Debt :
Equity ratio of 70:30 for the purpose of fixation of tariff of Power Projects. Accordingly, the company manages its capital structure to maintain
the normative capital structure prescribed by the CERC.

The Company monitors capital using Debt : Equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital. The Debt : Equity ratio are as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Statement of Gearing Ratio
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022
(a) Total Debt 61,360.04 329.77
(b) Total Capital 1,76,464.61 1,48,096.10
Gearing Ratio (a/b) 0.35 0.00

Note: For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and reserves. Total debt includes Long term debts

and Lease Liabilities including current maturities thereof, Short term Borrowings and Payable towards Bonds fully serviced by Government of
India.

(b) Loan Covenants:
Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the company is required to comply with the following financial covenants:-

Term Loan Secured (Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd.):- Repayable in 80 Equal Monthly Installments w.e.f. 1st September 2025 at floating interest

rate (Repo plus 1.85% spread with RBI Policy reset) of 8.10% p.a. on 31.03.2023 after 36 months of moratorium period. The Loan is Secured
against hypothication of mavable and immovable assets of LTHPL.

Term Loan Secured (Bank of Baroda Ltd.):- Repayable in 80 Equal Monthly Installments w.e.f. At 1st March 2026 floating interest rate (G Sec.

plus 0.60% spread with RB! Policy reset) of 7.65% p.a. on 31.03.2023 after 36 months of moratorium period. The Loan is Secured against
hypothication of mavable and immovable assets of LTHPL.

During the year the company has complied with the above loan covenants.




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758
Notes forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Note No-33(4) :-Financial Ratios
The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022.
S.No |Particulars Numerator Denominator 31st March | 31st March % Reason for variance
2023 2022 Variance
(a) |Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.29 0.29 -0.89 | NA
(b) |Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Shareholder's Equity 0.35 0.00 - NA
(c) |Debt Service Coverage Earning Avilable for |Debt Service 0 0 - NA
Ratio debt service
(d) |Return on Equity Ratio (in |Profit After Tax Average (0) (0) - NA
%) Shareholder's Equity
(e ) |Inventory turnover Ratio Revenue From Average inventory NA NA NA
Operations
(f) |Trade Receivable turnover |Revenue From Average Debtors - 0] - NA
ratio Operations
(g) |Trade Payables turnover |Purchases Average Trade 0.99 1.86 -46.72 |Primarily on account of declaine
ratio Payables in CAT Plan Expenses.
(h) |Net Capital turnover ratic |Revenue From Working Capital - - - NA
(i) |Net Profit ratio (In %) Net Profit Revenue from - - - NA
operations
(i) |Return on Capital Earning Before Capital Employed - - - NA
Employed (In %) Interest and Taxes |(Total Assets-
Current Liabilities)
(k) |Return oninvestment (In  |Income generated |Time weighted NA

%)

from investments

average investments

Note 1 Company is required to give explanation for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceeding year.




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

et
MHPC‘ (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

Annexure to Note 2.1 & 2.5 as at 31.03.2023
(Amount In Lakhs)

1.1 Addltion of Flxed assats on accoimi of Others {New Purchases & CWMP allze

St. |Particular of assets Head of account Gross block
No. AdJusted (Rs.)
APPROACH ROAD FROM HH3? TO TARKHOLA EAM STORE 410201 188,77
410701 117.06
1020 530,40
410304 BR.LD
#1040k T8
1002 B8 |
DG SET 3 KvA-MANUAL CONTROL PANEL MAKE- SECI-SPAIN ELECTRONOTICS & MIDEL-SEC) G-200 AT1DE 16,80 |
OFFICE EHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH EACK]';"J-M’;‘_S MARE- J INTERSOR & MODEL-VI-1425-LHR 173 08 |
DOFFIDE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACHK {VYJ-1825) MAKE-V J INTERIDHK & MOOEL-VI-1425-LHR 41170 .05 |
FIGE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACH {V,-1473) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MOGELALL1423-1HR i) .06
OFFCE R -EXECUTIVE HIGH SACK [Vu-1423) MAKE-Y J INTERIDSR & MODEL-VI-1423-1HR 70 St
OFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACHK {V.-1423) MAKE-V . INTERIOR & MODEL-VJ-14231 HR 70 08
CFTIDE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK (V-1423) MARE=Y J INTERIOR & MODEL-VJ-1423-LH '] 15 |
CFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK (V.-1423) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MODEL-v2-14Z3-LH 701 06
CFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACH (VJ-1423) MAKE-Y J INTERIOR & MODEL-V-1423-LH o1 06
FICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK {V.l-1423) MAKE-V J INTERIOR MOREL V=147 3L H 701 6
]DF’H:E CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK [VI-1425) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MODEL-v-1433-LH 01 .08
10F= CE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HEQH BACHK (VJ-1423) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MODEL-VS-1423-L H Jo1 06
OEFICE G -EXECUTIVE HiGH BACK [\J-1423) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MODEL-3/2-1422-1 H 701 .08
IGFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK 23} MAKE-V J INTERIOR 8 MODEL /- 1423L H AT1701 08
OFF|CE CHAR :EXECUTIVE BACK A3} MAKE- J INTERIOR & MODEL-J-1423-LH 4117010 (3
| OFFICE CHAIR -EXEC HIGH BACK 5 TR & MODELVI-1423-LH Fi707 95
DOFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK ODEL-AJ-1423.LH 701 [
DFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK MODEL-.=14753-LH ri's a5
DFFICE mfﬁﬂﬂ\ﬁﬂ GH BACH ==t LH 70 05 |
OFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH SACK {W.J- - El MODELA-1423-LH LRk (7]
OFFIGE CHAIR -EXECQUTIVE HIGH SACK (VJ-1423) MAKE-Y J INTERIOR & MODELVI-1423-1H REL .08 |
OFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK [VJ-1423) MAKE-Y J | §0R & MODELV)-1 825151 170 .00
DFFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK [VJ-1433) MAKE-V J INTERIOR & MODEL-VI-1423-LHR 1170 05
OF| 'ICE C}WR “EXECUTIVE FIGH BACH (Y 1423 WAKEY J INTERION, LHR 41170 05
OF| G GH SATH (V1423 MAKE-Y J INTERIDR LHHA IR .05
DF‘ID‘E W—BEM\:'E HIGH BACK {V-1423] MAKE-V | INTERIOR & MODEL-YJ-1AZ3-LHR ERREL L5
CEFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK (VJ-1423) MAKE-V.J INTERIDR & MODEL-Y - 14334 HA 701 .08
CEFICE CHAIR -EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK (VJ-1423; MAKE-Y J INTERIOR & MODEL-V-1 LHA 701 08
CFFICE CHAIR-EXECUTIVE HIGH BACHK (VJ-1423) MAKE-W J INTERIOR & MODELV2-1423-L HR 701 Nl
|OFFICE CHAIR -| EXE_O!.FI'NE HEGH BACK (VJ-1423) MAKE- J INTERIOR & MODEL-VI1423-LHR 701 .06
| IDFFICE CHAIR -| XECEITIVE HIGH BACK (V.-1433) MARE-V J INTERIOR & MODELVJ-TA23-LHR. ot N
| TOFTICE CHAIR -EAECLTIVE HIGH AL [Vi- 473} MAKE-V J INTERIOR WODELYJaZ3-LHR Fiti] 006
THEVOLVING CHAIR WITH AW [AUTO RE M MECHANISH ) MAK] L& MODEL-DEVENT 70%
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM [AUTC RETURN MECHANIEM) MAKE-FURNILD & MODEL-DEVENT 701
REVOLVING CHAHR WITH ARM {AUTO RETLRN MECHANIEN ) MAKE-FUSKILD & MODEL-DEVENT 70t
AEVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM [AUTO RETURN MECHANIENM) MAKE-FURNILD & MODEL-DEVENT 701
REVOL VNG CHAIR WITH ARM (AUTO RETUAN MECEANIEH) MAKEEURNILD & MODELL MODELLDEVENT kil
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM {AUTC RETURN MECHARIEL | MA| URNILG & MODEL-DEVENT 701
TLVANG CHAIR WITH AR [ALTD RETURN MECHANEN) MAKE-F URNILD & MODEL-DEVENT 1
GOOIRES HALD VISITOR CrAlR WITH ARM SEAT BACH PADEC-GOORE] HALD avi7og i
GOORES HALD VISITOR CHAIR WITH) MM SEAT BACK PADED-GOORES HALD 41170) &
Tl =
GOORES HALOD VISITCR CHAIR WITH ARM SEAT BACK PADED-GADRE] HALD i) -4
GOORES HALD VISITOR CHAIR WITH ARM SEAT BACK PADED-GODRES HALD 70 t
GODAEJ HALD VISITOR CHAIR WITH ARM SEAT BACK PADED-GODRES HALD 70 A4
GODRE] BEAT HIGH REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM (G000 QUALITY)IMN BLACK FASR ODOREJ BERT 70
OFFICE REVOLMING CHAIR L BY JALFA DH-575] MAKE ALFA MODEL - DR-ETS 70 12 |
OFFICE REVOLVING CHAIR MR 87 (ALFA DR-5745) M, ALFA DEL ~DR-57! 701 a2
OFFICE REVOLVING CHAIR BT IALFA DR-SI!] MAKE ALFA MODEL - OR-BT 701 RFd
QOFFICE REVOLWNG CHAIR B7| QN.FK ) MAKE ALFA MODEL 701 12
GFFICE REVOLVING CHAIR 7 (ALFA DR-ETS ALFA MODEL <DR-575 ot L7
1DFFICE REVOLVING CHAIR 57 (ALFA DR-875) MAKE ALFA MODEL - DR-875 01 I
REVOLMVING CHAIR ML233 233 0t
REVOLVING Rt ML 1333 A Mi-12% I
HEWVOLVING CHAIR ML1233 A ML-1233 701
REVOLVING CHAIR ML1Z23 ALFA ML-123Y A11701
REVOLVING HIGH Cl 1.-1220 ALF, 701
REVOLVING HIGH BACK CHAIR Mi.-1320 A 701
REVOLVING HIGH BACK CHAIR ML-1220 A 701
REVILVING HIEH BACH R L-1220 A 701
AEVELVING HISH BACK CHAIR Mi-1220 AL 4917
REVOLVING HIGH BAGK GHAIR ML-1220 AL AT
BEVOLVING HIGH BACK CHAIR. ML-1220 £ AT
FEVOLVING HIGH BACK CHAIR ML-1220 4 41170
G HIGH BACK CHAIR ML-1220 A a1i70
TION TAELE B'X2 L 'n:m’r]snﬁmme- ] .
ACTION TABLE §'%2.5' ACDOT1507503018 7o 5l
iA_{_:‘_I'JONTﬁHLE 525 ACDOTISUTSIA01S a1 b
ACTION TABLE 5%, 3 AGDQT 15075040115 ¢ 0 K]
|ACTION TABLE 5%2 5 ACOOT 1807503315 i o1 Rl
ACTION TABLE 592 5" AGDOT1S07TS03018 ot 18
ACTION TABLE 5%2 5 ACOOT 1807503018 SEPACEWOOD 01 A8
[ACTION TABLE 572 " AGDAT 1507503016 EACEWODD 701 .18
ACOOT561563015 EPACEWOOD 701 Ki]
1804 ALE, 701 KFl
V-1 154 ALF, T 2
VISITORE CHAIR DV-1184 ALF, 701 12
VISITORS CHAIR £V-1 184 ALF, A% 2
104 ALFA 701
{84 ALFA 701
184 ALFA 701 2
VISITORS CHAIR DV-1104 ALFA 701,
GUDAES HALO HIGH BAGHK AEVOLYING CHAR WITH ARMAEST-GODRE] HALD 7 7B
58 COLLI ION & MODELAWN-33 i 12
tEN‘ MECHAN|SM MAKE-SE COLLECTICIN & MODELAWN-33 kL A2 |
H 500 MM S30MM 430 PADI N WOl & MODELHN-12. A117) [
CFFICEMISITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT F H 500 MM SI0MM 430 PAGDED MAKE-STEIN WURLD 8 MODEL-KN-12 70 05
CEFICENVISITTOR RS WITH SEAT P X H 00 MM S00MM 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KN-' 41170 (3
| OFF TH Y XX H 500 MM SO0MM 410 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KH- 701 1)
| OFFICENFSITON CHAIRS WITH SEAT A 3¢ H 500 M SOOMM 430 FADDED MAKE-STEIN WO & MODESKN- 708 Heid
| [OFFICEVIBITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT N K H EW Mll S'UEMM 430 FADOED MN‘E—-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KN- 701 .06
| [ GFFICENVIET OR CHATRS WITH SEAT D X W % H 500 Ml HOED MA ;] 70 ]
| [QFFICENVISITCR CHAIRS WITH SEAT [ X W SDD M snm »ﬂn FJ\DBED A 170t 08
QFFICENTSITCR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D S00 MM SODMM 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WOHLD & MODEL-KH-12 70 A5
OFFICENIEITOR W ﬁm SEAT DX W SL0 MM SDOMM 430 ED MAKE-STEIN WOALD & MOOEL-KN-12 EE] 04
[ L% W' H B0 M4 SO0MM 430 PADDED MA VWORLD & MODELJUN-12 117Dt ]
a DX W X H S0 MM SO0MM 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KN-12 411701 05
[¥] EELE L] 430 2A AKE-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KN-12 1701 06
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GFFICET| 5[ GRAIRS WITH SEAT D 3 VX 500 MM S00MM 430 PADCED MATE-STEIN WORLD & MODELRH-TZ EERECH] 18
OIFFICERISITOR CHAIRS WATH SEAT 0 % W % 1 500 Ml S00MA 830 FADCED MARE-STEIN WOALD & MODELKN-12 Aty 08 |
GFFICERVIST R CHATRS WITH SEAT O 2% VW 3 H 500 MM S30MM 230 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WRLD & MODEL-KN-12 EERECE X
OFFIGETVIEI TR CHAIRE WITH SEAT 0 % VW % F 500 M} S00MM 430 PADDED MARE-S1=IH WORLD & MODELJ-12 A7 05
ICEFICEIVIS|TOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D X WX H 500 MM SA0MM 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODELIN-12 an7at 0.8
inF!n:awsrmﬁ CHATRS WITH SEAT O % W % H 500 M SO0MM 430 PADDED MARE-STEIN WORLD & MODELKN-12 anot 05
V% H 500 MM SOONM 430 FALDED WMARE-STEINWORLD & MODEL-RR-12 701 5
500 WA SOOMM 430 PADDED MAKE-ETE|N WORLD & MODEL-HN-12 701 05 |
1 500 MM S0CMM 430 PADOED MAKE-5TEIN WORLD & MODEL-HN-12 701 05
| OFFIcEMIE T OR CHAIRE WITH SEAT O X ¥y % H 503 1M S0CMM 430 PADDED MAKE-ETE[N WORLD & MODELKN-12 701 a5
OFFICENISITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT O % W % H 500 MM EC0MM 430 PADDED MAKE-B1EIN WORLD & MGDELKh-12 1701 .08
OFFICEVISTT O OHAIRS WTH SEAT O % W % H 500 MM SECMM 430 FADDED MARE-BIE|N WORLD & M OBEL-RN-12 EECT] 08
CFFICEVIEIT G CHAIRE WITH SEAT O anM S00MM 430 FADDED MAKESTE|N WIRLD & MODELKN-12 &11701 08
OFFICENSITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D H 500 MM E00MN 430 FADDED MAKE-5TE(H WDRLD & MODELKN-12 R11781 05
OFFICENIEITOR CHAIRE WATH SEAT D F 500 MM 5000 430 PADIDED MAJE-STEIN WORLD & MODELFH- &i7al .05
OFFICEN|SITOR CHAIRE WTH SSAT 0 H 500 WM 0001 430 FADDED MARE-ETEIN WORLD & MODELRH- EENEL] 05
CFFICENISTOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D 500 MM E00MM 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MO%L.KN. 70 X
FICE/VISITON CHAIRS WITH SEAT D H 550 WM 5000 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODELRH-12 a1 5
FICE/VISTOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D H 500 WA 00K 30 PADDED MARE-STEIN WORLD & MODELRN-12 7o 00|
FICEVISITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT H 500 M 500M3E 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODELKA-12 ari701 .15 |
FICENVIBITOR CRAIRS WITH SEA'I' 7 % FL 500 M) S00MAE 430 PADDED MARE-STEIN WOALD & MODELKh-13 a7 03 |
7 %5 500 MM S00MN 430 FAODED MARE-STEIN & MODELHI-12 41707 08
GEFICENVISITOR CHAIRE WITH sEM A% F1 500 MM SO0 £30 EADDED MARKE-STEIN WOALD & MODEL-FN-13 41170t Ea
{OFFICENVISITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D XW 2 H S0 MM SOONINE 430 PADDED MARE-STEIN WORLD & MODEL-KI-12 R 05
[CEFICENVISITOR CHAIRS WITH BEAT 0 % W X H 300 MM S00MW 430 PADDED MAKE-STEIN WORLD & MODELRN-12 EIEH 05
DEFICEVIG| TOR CHAIRE YWITH SEAT 0 X VY X H S0 MY SO0HMM 430 EADDED MARE-STEIN WORLD & MODELRR-12 AT1701 1
TOFFICEMEITOR CHAIRS WITH SEAT D K W % F 500 MW SO0MM 430 FADDED MARE-STEIN WWORLD & MODELRR-12 A11701 38
EEEeAl 701 A7
STEEL ALWIRAH. BIZE T8 X3T 210 701 04T
STEEL ALMIRAH- SIEE T8"X36 %18~ 7ol
TI XK1 701
STEEL ALMIRAH- SIZE 750008 216 701
EL ALWMIRAH- SIZE 78 X35 218 70
B TERAENIE 4
STEELA RAI- SIZE T8 %35 19 1170
5 AN . 4
ELaLlIIMH SIEE Eaa 0 24170
STEEL ALMIRAN- SIZE 5 %35 %0 170
STEEL ALMIRAH- SIZE TB A30 510 3t
FLSIZE TH AR i
ETEEL ALMIRAN: 5|ZE 700 %38 70
7 A
ETEEL ALMIRAM- SI7E 7B KIE X1D" 70y
STEEL ALMIRAN: BIZE TEXIEX1T" 0701
TSTEEL ALWIRAE SIZE TERE 1T Aot 3
an7nt 13
4

STEEL ALMIRAH- SIIE TH"X3EH1G" 5
TEEL ALMIRAH- BIZE 7EXEX18" 7ot RE]
STEEL ALMIRAF: SIZE 717K5E XI5 701 13

BTEEL ALMIRAH- SIZE TH'X36°X19" 70t 13
STEEL ALIIRARE SI2E T RSER1E 701 13
ALM " a i1l 13
- 70 13
i 701 13
5 5 T 13
STEEL ALMIRAH- SIZE 15 %28 15 70 11
STEEL ALVIRAH- SIZE 78 A38 R0 70 KE]
L ALMIRAH: SIZE T8 436 X105 7 KE]
CRALA i KE]
h it 13
EEER 13
EEL ALMIRA- SIZE 70035 X1E LIRS 13
STEEL ALMIRAH: SIZE 78938 215" 41i7a 13
g 41170 KE]
SHUTTEA MODEL NOWA [MTEGRA-NIGT 1357 SU3D15, MAKE: SPACEWOOD 4370 E
ER_MODEL. NOWA INTEGRA-MIGT | 357 5030115, MAME: SPACEWOCE 31170 0,35
1 [TER. MODEL HOWA INTEGRANIOT 357503015, MARE SPACEWQOD 4 75
TAHLE WITH 3 DRAVIER 1 SHUTTER. MODEL, NOVA INTEGRA-NICT 1357503015 MANE. SPACEWGAD 41170 28
JOFFICE CENTER TABLE WITH GLASS ToP MAKE-ALFA U = a11701
FICE CENTER TABLE W] RS 0P MAKEALFA —AARGEES EEREL
E CENTER [ABLE WITH GLABS 107 MAKEALFA MODELAARGEES 21708
EE CENTER TABLE VY| TH GLASS 0P MARE ALFA MODEL-AARGEES ETAELH
FICE CENTER TABLE WITH GLASS T0S MARE-ALFA MODEL-AARGEES 2701
FIGE CENIER TABLE VWITH GLABE TOF MARE-ALFA MODEL-AARGEES 701 .
CE CENTER TABLE WITH GLASE TOF MAKE-ALEA MODEL-AAR 01 i
FIGE CENTER TABLE WITH GLAGS TOP MAKE-ALFA MODEL-AARGEES 7bi Kil
| |GOORE) OPLLENT GENTRE TABLE GLASS TOF PREMIUM-GODRES DFULENT 70 EE]
GODRE OFULENT CENTAE TABLE GLASS T0F PAEMIUM-GODAES OPULENT 7 43
T OFULENT CENTRE TABLE GLASS T0P PREMIUM-GODRES DB ULENT EE]
GODAE] OFULENT CENTRE TABLE GLASS TOP PAEMIIM-GODRES OPULENT 7i 23
EXECUTIVE TASLE (1500 MM 115 WM 750 4iM) MAKE-UNSRANCED & MODEL-UNBRANDED 7 15
EXECUTIVE TASLE (1500 M 915 WM 750 NiM) MARE-UNSRANDED & MODEL-UNBRANDED 7 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 MM 915 S 760 MM) MARE-UNSRANDED & MODELUNERANDED i 15
EXECLITIVE TABLE (1450 WA 025 41 750 MM MAKE-UNSRANDED k MODELUNBRANDED il 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 b 915 WA 760 M Mgﬁsunam"u“nen & MBDECUNBRANDED 701 5
EXECUTIVE TAELE (15D MA 815 W4 760 Mv) MAKE-UNBRANDED & MODECUNBRANDED 70 a5
EXECLTIVE TABLE (|500 MM 815 WM 780 E-UNBRANDED & MODEL-UNBRANDED 7ar 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 MM 515 MM, 750 b} MAKE-UNBRANDED & MODELUNERANDED anyo 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 MM 515 MM 750 bM; MARE-UNERANDED & MODELUNBRANDED i 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1503 MM B15 MM 750 WM, MAKE-UNERANDED & MODELLINBRANDED 0t 5
TEXECUTIVE TABLE {1500 hM 915 MM 760 MM} MARE UNSRANDED & MODELINBRANDED. 701 15
EXECUT|VE TABLE (1500 HIM 513 MM 760 MM} WA E-wamnusn & MODEL-LINBRANDED 701 15
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 WN 513 MM 760 Wil | MAKE-UNBEANDED & MODEL-UNSHANDEL 701 15
[ [E¥ECUTIVE TABLE (1500 MM 513 MM TG0 MW| MARE-UNERANDED & MODEL LINSRANDED 701 15
[EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 WM 815 MM 760 MM) WARE-UHERANDED & MODEL-UNSRANDED 701 KE
EXECUTIVE TAELE (1500 MM 515 MM 750 M| MARE-UNERANDED & MODEL-UNSHANDED 701 EE
EX=CUTIVE TAHLE (1500 Y12 515 MM TED M| SAHE-UNBRANDED & & ODEL UNSRANDED 701 KE
EXECUTIVE TABLE {1500 MM 513 M 750 MM SAKE-UNBRAHDED & MODEL UNBRARDED 70l 15
EREC TAELE (1500 MM 515 MM T50 MM MARE-UNBRANDED & ii'é‘dE—L-ursﬁﬁBEE FOT 15
CEs TAELE (1600 MM 115 MM 750 MM] MARE-UNBRANDED & MODEL-UNSRANDED 170 15
EXEGUTIVE TASLE {1500 MM 215 M 750 M) MAKE-UNSRANCED & MODEL-UNSRANGED T 15
R TRELE (1300 MA 415 Lt 760 W) MAKE-UNSRANDED & MODELAINBRANDED 70
EXECUTIVE TASLE (1500 MM 115 M 750 MM) MAKE-UNSRANGED & MODEL-INERANDED 70
EXECLTIVE TASLE (1300 M 515 MM 760 MM) MAKE-UNSRANDED & MODEL-UNBRANDED 170
EXECUTIVE TAHLE (1500 MM 415 8M 750 M) MAKE-UNSRANDED & MODEL-NERANDED 41170
EXECUTIVE TAHLE (1500 M 815 M 750 MM} MARE-UNBRANDED & MODEL ANBRANDED 41170
EXECLITIVE TABLE (1200 MM 815 M 750 MM | MAKE-UNERANDED & MODEL-UNBRANDED 701
|EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 MM 215 MM 750 MM) MAKE-UNBRANDED & MODEL-UNERANDED 701
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1500 WM 075 MM 750 MM! MAKE-UNERANDED & MODEL INBRANDED 01
EXECUTIVE TABLE (1560 WM 015 MM 760 MM MAKE-UNBRANDED b MODELAINBAANDED 701
EXZCUTIVE TABLE (150] MM 615 M 760 MM} MARE-UNBRANDED & MODELLINARANDED fiD :
EXZGLTIVE TABLE (1500 WM 615 MM 780 MM| MARE-UNBRANDED & MODEL-JNDRANDED 7ot 15

EXECUTIVE TABLE 1800MKMEFSORMMYTS0 MM @ﬂwmt MAKE-BHLUMITI & MCOEL-SHET130 o1 ¥
EXECLITIVE TABLE 1R0CH OMMXTSN M8 (BHUMITI) MAKE-BEUMITI & MODEL-SHET130 7o .25

EXECUTIVE TABLE 1800MKXTSOMMYTS0 MM (BHUMITI]) MAKE-SHUMITI & MOOEL-SHET130 701 035
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anm ¥
411701 25
701 25
707 25|
a1 20
761 25
411701 .06
T 16
EN AL 4170 I
EENTRE TABLE MARE-JASMINE MOUEL-FEARL 70 a5 |
CENTRE TABLE MAKE-ASMINE MODEL-PEARL 170" 05
THE TABLE MAKE-MSM NE ODEL-PEARL 170 08
70 (3
70 .00 |
45470 on
411701 08
An701 5
411701 .05
AT70 05
A7on 08
701 X3
701, K
701 e ]
0 15
Kl L
Kl [
1T 06
170 a5
170 [
70 05
il LOE
1) 06
CENTAE TABLE MARE-JASMINE MDGEL-FEAN_ 170t D5
CENTAE TABLE MARE-IASMINE MOSEL PEARL 3 06
L] .24
4 24
S0FA BET 5 SEATER[3+2) ki 50 |
SOFA BET & BEATER[S42) 7o Rt
[SINGLE SEATED SOFA 7 10
FSINGLE SEATED SOFA i 10
SINGLE BEATED SOFA Tt A0
SINGLE BEATED SOFA 7 10
T 17
: 7 K
'SOFA TWO SERTER A7 17
| [SOFA TWO SEATER 41170 AT
|___|FURNHLUE SOFA L SEAPED-FURNHUE a7 58
| [FURNHLE SGFA TWO SEATER-FURNHUS q170 77
| [FURNHLE S0FA TWG BEAT ER-FLIANHLIE At 2T
| |FARNHUE SOFA TWD SEATER-FURNALE 70t ¥
HLIE 3 5} F B 7or 37
NHLIE SDFA TWO SEATER-FLRIHLIE 701 Eid
FURNHLIE SOFA TWO BEATER-FURNHLIE 701 AT
EC]] 55
ARLE 781 55 |
5% 2.5 PRADIPTA KUMAR DAS 702 10
S %25 SHPAADIPTA RUMAR DAS o2 10
EXZ5 70z A0
i 1702 iz
FiiH 54
EHELVES)| MARE-55 COLLECTION & MODEL-SRY- a7 %
SHELVES) MANE-SE COLLECTION 8 MODEL-SEV- 707
EHELVEES) MANE-SE COLLECTION & MODEL-SBY- 707 ;
SHELVES] MAKE-S8 COLLEGTION & MODEL-SBY- 07
SHELVES] MAKE-SE COLLECTION & MOUEL-SEV- 707
LVES] MARE-5E CO[LECTION & SEV- 07
LVES) MAKE-58 COLLECTION & MODEL-S8V- 707 B
|STEEL ALMIRAH (1655 MM i SHELVES) MAKE-58 COLLECTION & MODEL-S8V- 77 17
BTEEL ALWIRAH (1655 MM SHELVES) MARE-58 DOLLECTION & MODEL-BAV- Fi K
A il EHELVES) MAKE-58 COLLECTN & MODEL-SV-1 707
SHEVES) MAKE 58 COLLECTIGN & MOUEL-S8V- 707
SHELVES) MAKE-GE COLLECTION & MODEL-S5V- 1707
EEL ALMIFAIL {1855 MM 4 SHELVES) MAKE-SB COLLECTION & MODEL-S8V-: 77
STEEL ALMIRAH (1835 MM 2 BHELV!‘:B} va.r—_ea__ GOLLECT|GN & MODEL-58V- 7t
JDEL-SEV- a7
snEwEe] umcs-ea EBLLECTION & MOTEL-SBv- 707
SHELVES] MARE-SB GOLLECTION & MODEL-SBV- 707
SHELVES] MAKE 58 GOLLE0TION & MODEL-SAV- 707
; ALMIRAF| {1855 MM & SHELVER) WAKE-58 COLLECTION & MOGEL-SHV- 707
STEEL ALMIRAH {1555 MM & SHELVES) MARE-58 COLLECTION & MOTEL-BEV- 707 X
SHELVES) MAKE-53 COLLECTION & MODSL_S8V-] 707 E
3 SHELVES) WARE-SS DOLLECTION & MODEL-EaV- 707 Kid
FLAH (1855 MM 4 SHELVES) MARE-58 COLLECTION & MODEL-S8V- 707 17,
1E5E MW & SHELVES) MAKE-S8 COLLECTION & MODEL-E8Y- T X
1555 WM & SHELVES) MANE-S8 COLLECTION & MODEL-G5v- ST L7
BHELVES) MAKE-SH COLLECT|ON & MODEL-ESY- (i X
AH SHELVES) MAKE-S8 COLLECTION & MODEL-S8Y- 1707 )
SHELVES) MARESE COLLECT|GN & MODEL-BBV- 311707 :
SILE 78X72] 707
TVPE (SIZE 78%72) 77
[YPE (BITE 78K72) EEEET
DEAJBLE BE0 BOX TYP= [SIE 7207 aTioT g
TBOUELE BED BOX TYPE (BIEE FEATD) o7 18
TOCUBLE BED BOX TYPE (SEZE 18%/2 oy 8
|DOUBLE BE0 BOX TYPE (SIZE 7E¥72 707 18
BOUBLE BED BO% TYPE (SIZE 1847 707 b
P 767 5
T 211707
DOLELE BED 80X FikEd 18
ITa7 18
7T 18
1767 18
1707 18
1707 18
R a7 18
Bl 707 18
T FERELd i
DDUBLE B=0 BOX TYPE (SLE 78773 707 1B
DCUBLE B20 BOY, TYFE (SHE 7E%12 707 8
|DOUBLE BE0 BOX T4 7 707 iL]
[DOUBLE BED BOX TYFE (SIZE 7ER72 707 gL
VING GHAIR WITH ARM CENIRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARICM ALUMUNILM & MODEL-SHA-RC2TE ERRERL] 04
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARIDM ALUMUNIUN & MODELSHA-RC2TE 211710 s
EE ALUMUNIDM & WODELSHARCITE 241710 04
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2l2E|EREEEE

TREVOLVING CAAR WTH ARY CENTRAL TILT MAKE-S=REE HASION ALLMUNILM & MODEL-SHA-RC278
TREVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SFEEE HARION ALUMUNION B WOBEL-SHA-RC278
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM GENTRAL TILT MARE-GHREE HARIOMN ALUMUNIIH & MODEL-SHA-FCZTE
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARIDIA ALLIMUNILI & MODEL-SHA-RCZ & i
" [REVOLVING CHAIR VAT ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHIEE FIAREOM ALUMUNUM & MDDELSIARC218 [
REVOLVING CHALR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARKIM ALUMLINILA & WODEL-SHA-RC27E 113
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNILM & MODEL-SHA-RCZTE 41 04
REVOLVING CHAFR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNILIM & MODEL SHA-RC270 &
REVOLVING CFALR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMLINILIG & MODEL SHARC210 1.4 |
FEVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHHEE HARIOM ALUMUNIUM & MODEL SHARCZTD 02
REVOLVING CHAJR WITH ARM CEMTRAL TILT MANE-SHREE HARIIM ALUMURIUM & MODEL SHA-RCZTS L0k
REVOLVING CHATR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNIUM & MODEL-SHA-RGZID 0
REVELUING CHATR WITH ARN CENTRAL TILT MARE SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNIUM £ MOGELSHARCITE [ i
REVOLVING CHAIR WTH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNILIN & MODEL SHA-RCZTE 4 i
REVOLVING GHATR WITH ARM GENTRAL TILT MARE-EHREE HARIOM ALUMUNILIN & MODEL-SHA-RCZT
REVOLYING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALLMUNIUM & MODEL-SHA-RCZTO
REVOLVING CHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT MARE-SHAEE HARIOM ALLPALINILIV & MODEL SHARCZTH
EVOLVING CHAL “AFM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HARION LM & MODEL-SHA-RCZTD
REVOLVING CHAIR VWTH ARM GENTRAL TILT MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMLUNILIM & MODEL SHA-RGC279
TREVOLVING GHAIR WITH ARM CENTRAL TILT “EHNEE HARION ALLIMLINILIN & MOGELSHA-RCZ78
{REVOLVING CHAR WATH ARM CENTRAL TILT MAKE-SHREE HASIOM ALUMUNIUN & MODELSHARC2?S

PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHICN SEAT & BACK
’%F G CHAIR WITH GUSHION SEAT & BACK

C &l &
IPLAETIC. CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT & SACK
DPENFILE STEEL RACH WITHS SHELVES. H-

S EE S
BIE RS EERIEE

|R[E|R

S|=
Z2|E):
&

i
=

FLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT
LABTIC OHAIR WITH CUSHION BEAT

BAOK
BACH
BADK
BACH
BACK
LASTIC GHAIR WITH DUSHION SEAT & BAGH
fs‘l‘llﬁ: CHAIR WITH CUSHIDN SEAT & BACK
C CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACH
BACK

BAOK

BACK

BACH

=y

BACK

BALK

HE S

L |7 WITH CUSHICN SEAT
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION BEAT
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT
LASTIC CHAJ TH CUSHION SEAT
TiC. ATH EUSHION SEAT

[R|RiERRIER R R 8 s ER R R ER

B
{51

LABTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHION SEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHIEON SEAT & BACIL
ASTIC CHAIR fiTH CUSHICN SEAT & BACR
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION BEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHON SEAT & BAGH
_ASTIC CHAIR WATH CUBFS0N SEAT & BACE
CASTIC CHAIR \WITH GUSHEDN BEAT & BAGK.
LASTIC CHAIR \WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUUSHION SEAT & BACK
LABTIC CHAIR \WTH CUSHION SEAT & BAGH
LASTIC GHAIR WITH CUSHIGN BEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHIGN SEAT & BALK
LASTIC CHAR WITH CUSHICN SEAT & BAC

PLABTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & SACK
LASTC CHAIR WITH CUBHION SEAT & BAGH
LAETIC CHAiR WITH CUSHICIH SEAT & BAGK
1S GRAIR WITH CUBHION GEAT & BACK
PLASTIC CHAIR YWITH CUSHION BEAT & BAGK
FLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACH.

IR WITH CUSHICH SEAT & BACK
AR WITH CUBHION BEAT & BACK

SIEIE S e e e e

o e et
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EEE

) o) o et ot e e o e
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LASTIC CHAIRWITH CLIEHION SEAT & SACH 4
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
FLABTIC CHAIR CUSHION SEAT & BACK.
FLASTIC CHAIR WITH CLISHION SEAT & BACK
PLABTIC CHAJR WITH CUSHION SEAT & HACK
PLASTIC R WITH Cl |ON SEAT & BACH
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
ALAETIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT BAGH
PLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACH
PLASTIC GHATE WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACH
[
Z

clala|s|slsla|ala

LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACH
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK 4
LASTIC R WiTH CUBHON AT & BACK:
LASTIC CHAIR VWITH CUBHICN SEAT & BACK 4
STIC IR WWTH CLIEHION BEAT & BACK 4
CUSHION SEAT & BACK

LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUEHION SEAT & BACH
LASTIC CHAHR WITH CLISHION SEAT § BACKH
LASTIC GHAIR WITH CLISHION BEAT. A BACK a2
LASTIC CHAIR VATH CUSHION BEAT BACK ¥ L2
LASTIC CHAIR WATH CL BACHK 02
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CLISH mﬁ BACK EYRRAL 02
02

LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION BEAT & SACK 4 10
fﬁegiuf\\\\
% \
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Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758

BACE AT XiE]
BACK PRI a2
LAGTC CHAIR WiTH CUEHION SEAT & BACK 10 02
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHION SEAT & BAOK an7io Xie]
LASTIC CHAIR VITH CUSHICH SEAT & SACK 0 2
LAETIC CHAIR WITH CUBHICN SEAT & BAGK 10 .02
PLASTIC CHiAIR WITH CUBHICN SEAT & BAGI 0 02
FLASTIC CRAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK i 07
UAETIC CHAR WITH COHIDN SEAT & BACI Ei] ki
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUEHITN SEAT & BACH, K]
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK 2
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BAGH .42
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT & BAGH 02
LASTIC SHAIR VWiTH CUSHION SEAT & BACK I3l 07|
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHIGN SEAT & BACK . 02
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUEHION SEAT & BACK 82 |
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT & BACK 4 iz
[ABTIC CHAIR WTH CUSHION SEAT & BACH 02
[ABTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT & BACK E! 0z
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK i 02 |
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSFECN SEAT & BACK 0z
LABTIC CHAIR VYITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK at (i
CASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BACK XiH
0z
02
CASTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHION SEAT & BACK 0 02
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH GUSHION SEAT & BACK 30 i
CASTIC CHAIR WiTH GUSHIIN SEAT & BACK 5 2
LASTIC CHAIR WITH CUBHICN SEAT & BAGK 0 .02
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUSHION SEAT & BAGH i 02 |
| IFLASTIC CHAIR WITH CUSHION SEAT & BAGH 02
LAZTIE CHAIR WITE GUSHION SEAT & BAGK iz
| [FLASTIC GHAIR WTH GUSHION SEAT & BAGK XA
LASTIC CHAIR WiTH CUEHION SEAT & BACK E iz
L D0 & 1 500 MM X 580 WILLIAETEA 725 MM MARE-SHALE HARIOM ALLMUNIIY & WODEL-SHA 4 A5
L H 500 W % 60 MILLIMETER 725 MM MARE-SHAEE HARION ALLMUNILM & MOOEL-SHA 4 05
L H 800 MM % 90 MILLIMETER 725 MM MAKE-SretEs FARIOW ALUMUSILUM & MODELSHA- i 08
L F 000 M % 500 MILLIMETER 725 MM MARE-SHREE FArIDN ALUMUMIUM & MODEL-SHA 05
X 900 W\ X 00 MLLINIETER 725 MM MARE-SHREE FARION ALUMUNIUN & MODELSHA 4 05 |
D'+ 800 MU % 500 MILLIMETER 725 MM MAKE SHREE mmoﬁ ALLIMURILIM & MODEL SHA L 5
L% 1) & H 500 M4 % GO0 MILLIMETER 725 8t WAKE-SHAEE HARIDM ALUMUNILIN & MODELSHA L 05
D & £ 500 MM % 500 MILLIMETER, 7.5 MM MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUMIUM & MODEL-S HA 5
L X D& H 500 MM X 500 MILLIMETER 735 MM MAKE-SHREE HARICM ALUMUNILIM & MODEL-SHA 4 08
- 000 1M % 600 MILLIMETER 725 MM MARE-SHREE HARICH ALUMUNILIM & MODEL-SHA 05
m: TRBLE L B0 MM % 500 MILLIMETER 125 KE-SHREE HARIOM ALLMUNIUN & MODEL-Sriat 0 05
GOLILAR TASLE [ H_ 500 MM X B0 MILLIMETER 725 MM MAI REE HARION ALUMUNIUNM & MODEL SHA i .05
'MDOULAR TAELE L H 520 40 X 600 MILLIVETER 725 MM MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALLWUNIUM & MODEL-SHA iL] 05
WMODULAR TABLE [ H 50 WM X 805 MILLIVETER 725 WM MA EE FIARIGM ALUMUNIUR & WOl 10 s |
TMOOULAR TAELE L H 530 MM X 600 MILLIMETER 725 MW MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNILM & MODEL SHA- i .05
TMODULAR TABLE L H 500 MM X 500 MILLIVETER 725 MM MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNIUN & MODEL-SHA i 65
DOULAR THBLE L H 880 MM X 500 MILLIMETER 725 MV, REE HARIOM ALUMUNIM & MODEL SHA i) 05
WODULAR TABLE L H.000 MM X 500 MILLIMETER 725 M) MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNIUM & MODELSHA- 10 5
MODULAR TABLE L H 300 WM X 500 MILLIVIETER 128 My MAKE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNI & MODEL-SHA] .05 |
WODULAR TABLE L X0 & H 500 MM % 800 MILLIMETER 725 MM MARE-SHREE HARIOM ALUMUNIUM & WODEL SHA 05
MOCUUAR TAHL S0 MM % B00 WALLIMETER 735 Wbl MAKE-SHAEE SARIOM ALUMUNILS & WODEL-SHA X5
MODLEAR TABLE & 00 MW % 600 MILLIMETER 725 MM MAKE-SFIREE HARIOM ALUMURICN & WODEL-SHA- 25
CIULAR TABL 00 MM % 500 MILLIMETER 725 ARE: E HARIOM ALUMUSICIN & MODEL-SHA-S 41 05 |
MODLEAR TABLE L% [ & F G0 MM % 500 MILLIMETER 735 MM MARE-SHREE HARIDH ALUMLRILN & MODEL-SHAS %
MODULAR TASL D & F 500 M % B0 MILLIMETER 728 MM MAKE-SHAEE HARICOW ALUMLHILN & MODEL-SHAS E! 05 |
MODULAR TABLE L ¥ D & H 900 MW % 600 MILLIMETER 725 MW MAICE-SHREE HARICH ALUMUNIIN & MODEL-SHA 1 095
MODULAR TASL [ 2 F 8040 MM X 600 MILLIMETER 735 WM MAKE-SHREE HARIOW ALUMUNIUN & MODEL-SHA) AT 5
MODULAR TABLE L X D & H 600 WM % 500 MILLIMETER 725 MM MAKE-SHEEE HARIGH ALUMUNILM & MODEL-SHA 3 95
L HAGH S EHELY FL.L3FT 08
DFEN FILE BTEEL RACK WITH S SHELVES, a5
OPEN FILE STEEL RAGK WITH & SHELVES, 04
OPEN FILE STEEL RACH WATH & SHELVES 10 NiE3
OPEN FILE STEEL RAGH WITH & SHELVES 0 04
GPEN FILE STEEL RACK WITH 5 SHELVES, 38 04
OFENFILE STEEL RAGK WATH = SHELVES il 64
furaEN FILE STEEL RAGK WITH § BHELVES, i i)
OFEN FILE STEEL RACK WITH § SHELVES, 10 04,
OFEN FILE STEEL AAGK WITH 5 SHELVES. E1] 4]
| [BFENFILE ETEEL RAGK WATH § EHELVES, A0 14
~|GPEN FILE STEEL RAGK WITH 5 SHELVES, T .64 |
| |OFEN FILE STEEL RACK WITH & SHELVES, FALl 60
[ |OPENFILE STEEL FHACK WITH & SHELVES 714 KL
| |OFEN FILE STEEL RAGK WITH 5 SHELVES, 710 04
| |CPENFILE STEEL RAGK WITH 5 SHELVES, 710 04
TH 710 04
710 2
411710 04
A1TI0 04
VES, 0 %
_ysnmﬁﬂsangkmsgmﬁa HE 0 1
LABTOR [AGER INTEL GORE [T 14 [NGH-PMNOOWS 10 PHOFESEIONALL MARE-ACER & MODEL-TMEZ1A-53 1801 B4
LAPTGE (ACER o T4 INCHAM 10 PAOFESSIONAL) MARKE-ACER & MODEL-TMP214-33 80 B4
LAPTOP [ACER INTEL CORE [7 14 [NCHAWINDOWS 10 PROFESSIDNAL) MAKE-ACER & MODEL-TMFZ14-33 21ED )
LAFTOP [ACER INTEL CORE |7 14 INCH-WNDOCWS 10 PROFESSIONAL) MAKE-ACER & MOGEL-TMP214-58 1BGT B
[AFTOP (ACER [N]EL CORE 17 18 INCHAMNOCVE mrﬁo;@o@ MAKE-ACER & MODEL-TMPZ14-53, BT LEA
| IAPFLE IPAD AR 10,07 258 G8 WI-E1 + CELLULAH (MYHZZHNIA] 1801 i
DESKIOS COMPUTER-MAKE. HLDE MODEL Che &4 801 B2
1DESKTOS COMPUTER-MAKE. HLES MODEL CH 42 ATTRGT 5
DEBKI0S COMPUTER-MAKE: HLEE MODEL CM 44 1801 162 |
DESRTOP COMPUTER-MAKE: HLES MODEL T £2 E 2
DESKIOE COWPUTER-NARE: HLES MODEL Chi 44 180 52 |
DESKTOS COMPUTER-MAKE: HLES MODEL TM 4 180 52
DESKT0Z COMPUTERMARE, HLES MODEL_CM 44 a1180 &7 )
DESKTOP COMPUTER-WARE: HLES MODEL TN 44 41180 82
DEGRTOR COMPUTERMAKE: HLES MODEL CM 44 Th0 52
DESRTLIP COMPUTER-AARE: HLES MODEL LY 22 SELE 52
DEEK|OF COMPLITER-MARE: HLES MODEL CAl &4 I 52 |
DESKIOP COMPLTER-MAKE: HLAS MODEL G 44 140 7]
DESHKIOP COMPLTER-MANE: HUBS MODEL CM 1807 2
CESKIOR COMELTER-MAKE: H158 WMODEL GM 44 1801 82 |
DESITOP COMPUTER-MAKE. HiLHS MODEL O 44 SED 2
DESSI0E GOM ARE HLES MODEL CM 44 %A =
DESKTOP COMPUTER-MAKE HLES MODEL CM 44 160t B2
DESATOR COMPUTER-MARE: 58 MOJEL CM 44 R B2
DESKICE COMPUTER-MARE: HLES MUDEL CM 44 801 62
DESKICS COMPUTER-MARE. HLBS MODEL CM 44 801 62
|DESKTOS COMPUTER-MARE HLBS MODEL CW 44 311801 =
IESWGWNTER-MﬂKi HLES MODEL Che 54 11801 [
DESKTCS COMPUTER-MAKE. HLES MODEL CM 24 A11801 .62
ESKTOP COMPITER-MARE HLBS MODEL CM 44 At1E61 062 |
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'jHPC (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

DEBRIOP COMPUTER-JMARE HLBS MODEL Cas [T 52
DESKTOP COMPUTER-MAKE HLBS MODEL CM 44 2ife0t i
X 44 A11801 G2
L G 44 411801 52 |
EL 1801 ;
AME. HLES MODEL. CM a4 411801
A 411801
FUTER-MAKE. HLES MODEL CM 44 1ET7
DESKIOP COMPLITER-MAKE: VLSS MODEL. CM 44 ]
DESKTOS COMEUTER-MARE HLES MODEL' GM 44 ]
CLMPLTERMAKE: HLES WODEL CM a4 411601
DESKTOP COMPUTER-MAKE HLES WODEL 0M 44 1001
i AL G020 1808
XERCX VERSALINK 7020 VERSALINK C7020 100
TMULTIFLINGTION MAGHINES MFN-MOND (K MARE-RYOCERA & MODEL ECOGYS MIDAIDN 1803
ULTIFLING TION MACHINES MEM-MOING (KYC DOERA B MODEL-ECOSYS M20400N 1803
MULTIFLUNCTION MACHINES MF”-MOMO!K\'OI:ERA; w:%ucsm & MDDEL-E0GSYS MID400N 1803
MULTIFLINGTIDN MACHINES MEN-hC) OCERA) DCERA & MDDEL-ECOSYS M20S0DN 803
MULTIFUNCTION MACHINES NFUM-MONG RA] MARE-FYDGERA & MUDEL-ECOSYS M204008 411803
LT MACHINES MFM-ONO (Ko “KYOCERA & MODEL-ECCOYS M20400N 16063
MLILTIFLNCTION MACHINES MPM-MONG [RYOCOERA) MARE-KYOCERA & MODEL-ECCSYS MI0A00N 1400
[WULTIFLNCTION MACHINES MEM-MONO [KYOCERA| MAKE-RYOCERA & MOOEL-ECOSYS M20400N 1803
MULTIFUNCTION MACHINES MIEM-MONG (1Y OCERA) MARE-KYODERA & MODEL-ECDEYS MIOI00N 1803
MULTIEUNCTION MAGHINES MM (COLOUR-A4 SIZE} MARE-KYOCERA & MODELECOEYS Maa21C00 TR0d
MULTIEUNCTION MAG-ENES MEW (COLOUR-AT SIZE| MARE-RYOOERA § COEL-ECOEYS MES21CON 471808
MULTIFUNCTION MACHINES MM (COLOUR-A4 SIZE) M OCERA & MODELECOSYS M3521C0N AR
AULTIFUNETION IRACHINES MEW (COLOUR-AA SIZEL AR, KYOCERA A Mumﬂ_-scos\rs M5521CDN 1803
MULTIFURNC T10M MACHINES MEM (COLOURAL SI2 1803
MULTIFUNCTION MACHINES MFM (COLOUR-A MAKE-HYOCERA & umﬂ:uum ussmcm 1803
BIOMETRID ACCESE CONTROL SYSTEM WITH GRS MANE- REALTINE MODEL-REZ0 BG4
BIOMETRIC AGGESS CONTROL BYSTEM WATH GPRE REALTINE MODEL-R520+ 1608
BIOMETRIC AGCESS CONTROL 5VBTEM WITH OPRS WAKE- REALTIME MODEL-RS30 TE0E
BIOMETRIC AGCESS CONTROL SYSTEM WITH GPRS MAKE- REALTIME MODEL-RE20H TEOR
BIDMETRIC ALCESS CONTROL SYSTEN WITH GPRS MAKE- Hmi‘%e MODELAS30 508
BIOMETRIC ACGESS CONTRCL BYSTEM WiTH GEHS MARE- AEALTIME MODEL520e 1604
BIOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM WITH GERS MARE- REALTIME MODE RS20 411804,
1'E!DME|'RE ACCESS COMTROL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL =304 EEELNT)
'BIOMETRIC ACOESS COMTROL EYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL-RS20s EEIEIT
EBIDMErnN: ACCEES CONTROL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL-RS20% 411804
| IBIOMETRIC ACGESS COMTROL 5Y51EM_MARE- REALTIME MOLEL RS20+ diTEDL
BIOMETRIC ACGESS CONTROL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL-HS20+ 41804
BIOMETRIC ACCESS CONTAUL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL Ho20r EELY
BEOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MOIEL RS30r 417804
BMOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM MAKE- REALTIME MODEL RS20+ 1804,
HIONE TRIC ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM_MANE- REAL TIME MODEL-HS2D 1804
BIOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEN MAKE- REALTIME MODEL-RSI0+ D4
BIOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL 515 EM _MAJGE- REALTIME MODEL-RSZ0T {E]
SIOMETAIC ACCESS CONTROL STSTEN MARE- AEALTIME MODEL-RE2D" EXRERT]
SIOMETRIC ACCESE CONTROL SYSTEM WANKE: AEALTIME MODEL REI0- a17E04
HE SCANJET PRO 3000 s‘zss-cEEr DER SCARNER 1604
B ELA 0 3000 E 1804
HP SCANJET F‘Ro aunnszaHEErFEEnEﬁ SEARRER TE5d
i SCANJET PRD 3000 52 SHEET FEEDER SCANNER 1004
HP SCANET PRD 3000 52 BHEET FEELIER SCANNER TEo4
VWIFT FOLTER WITH CaM-1P-LINK MRE£00 1604 05
Fi ROUTER WITH GEM-TELIME MRE200 160¢ X
D-LINK GS-1210-10P & PORT POE SMART S0 1E04 15
| D-LINK DG5-1210-10P 8 PORT POE SMART BW! 411004 15
|G-LINK DE8-1210-10F 8 PORT FOE SMART SWE FIRILS A5
O-LINA DGS-1210-10F § PiRT POE SMART CH 1804 15
| G-LIK DIE5-1210-10F & FORT POE SMART SWITCH T80
1604
806 ;

D-LINK D35-1210-10F 3 PORT POE SMART H
24-PORT 10/100/1000 BABE-T WITH 4 COWBD 1 000 BASE-TIMIIG-GAIE PORTS L2 MANAGED STACRABLE SPTCH
24-PORT 10/120/1000 BASE-T WITH 4 COMBO 1000 BASE-TIMINIGBIC POATS L2 MANAGED STACKABLE SWTCH

|54-PORT 10/100/1000 SASE-T WITH & COMBD 1000 BASE-TIMINLGEIC FORTS L2 MANAGED 5TACKABLE SWTUH
-FORT 10/100/1000 SASE-T WITH & COMBS 1004 BASE-TMINIOBIC FORTS L2 MANAGED STACKABLE SWITCGH
3]

FORT 101 00/1000 SASE-T WITH 4 COMBO 1000 BASE-T/MINL-GBIC FORTS (2 MANAGED STACKABLE SWITCH
PURT 10/100/1 000 BASE-T WITH 4 COMBO 1000 BASE-T/MINI-GRIC FORTS L2 MANAGED STACKABLE SWITCH
% SNAPEGASIIZECTASRP FOE SWY:
WITH AVR MAK] 0

TWORI DEW AIRFRO LI SW.APSS00E2ENAXGR L2 5 = X -APESEID1MP2GE WiFIH A A
ODEL

wlnleln|slals
=
=
=

WITH AVR MAK PE & MODEL - BF1200
WITH AVR MAKE - BFE & MODEL - BP1200

EWITH AVE MAKE “BPE & MODEL - BD12X
WITH AVR IAIKE - BPE & MODEL - BP1200
 UPSWITH AVR MAKE=BPE & MODEL - B 1300

FE & MODEL -BﬂZBn

MODEL - BF1E00

°E & MODEL - 881200

FE & MODEL - 521200

WATH ATz MARE - BPE & MODEL - BP1200

TLINE INTRAL UP E H&\ﬂi MAKE - BPE & MOOEL « HP{200

LINE INTRACTIVE LIPS WITH AV MANE - BPE & MODEL - BF 1200

NTRACTIVE UPSWITH AVR MAKE - BPE & MCDEL - BP1200

iLiNEINTRnCTNE UPSWITH AVR MAYE - BFE & MODEL - BF1200

!UNEI TRACTIVE UPS WITH AV MAKE - BFE & MODEL - P 1200

| ILINE INTRACTIVE UPS VWiTH AVR MAKE - SPE & MDOEL - EPINE

WITH AVF MAKE - BPE & MODEL -

WITH AVR MAKE - BFE & MODEL - am:m

 VWITH AVR MAKE - BPE & MODIEL - BP1200

SVYITH AV MAKE - BPE & MODEL - EP1200

WITH AVR MAKE - BPE & MODEL - sﬂaun

WITH AVR MAKE - BFE & Mmﬂ_—ﬁﬁgw
WITH AVR MAKE - BPE & MODEL -8P1
BFE & MODEL - HPE200

WITH AVR MAKE

WWITH AR MAKE - BPE & MCDIEL - BR1200

WITH AVE WAKE - BPE & WODEL - BP 1200

WITH AVR MAKE - BFE & MOOEL - BP1200
VNITH AV MARE - BFE & MODEL - SP1Z00

\M'I‘H&VR MAKE - BPE & MOOEL - BF1 200
E lb‘mEL BP0

1208 27
1806 ¥
S AT
1810 4|
1810 b4
B0 ]
Teta 04
1810 00
411810 .04
411810 .04
1B 54
1BV )
1610 04
1B 04
1610 04
10
10 g4
10 2
0 ;
0 L0k
HO .04
10 04
10 .04
A8 04
411810 104
4180 04
1810 04|
TRi0 M)
1810 04
1810 .04
1810 4|
110 ]
1 X
1810 04
0 .04
1y 04
1810 .04
LT ]
18 A
a118 A
18 .04
18 E
1 0L
1810 0%
11810 4
41180 [}
AT1810 [T}
AL1RID 04

\'\(‘\\‘.EJ*H‘;\?\‘
PO ’)f
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[ JCINE TN TRACTIVE UPS WITH AVA WARE - BPE & MODEL - BP1200 ERLIT] X
| |LIHE [NTRACTIVE UFS WITH AVR MAKE - BAE & MODEL - BP1200 411810 04
INE INTRACTIVE UPSWITH AVR MAKE - BFE & MODIEL - BP1200 A0 04
| |OHETRTRACTIVE UPS WiTH AVA MAKE - 8PE & MODEL - 8P1200 1810 04
| |LINE INTRACTIVE UPS WITH AVA WAKE - BPE & MODEL - 8F1200 AN K
LAPTGE ane 60
LAFTOE 81 &0
LARTOR 61 D
LAFTOE AE] B
I IAPTGR 118 K}
LAPTOR Tii K]
LAFTOR T 80
AETOR [ &0
LAPTOP 80
LAFTOR 60
CAETOE. ]
LAFTCR A0
LAFTGE 0
FTor 181 0
rres i I
. Priniers, Soanness, Routers, eic) 1812 L0
EET 0
802 3
YERCY) MAREFERGY & MODELVERSALING, 57130 (30 PPM, MOHD] LiFE] &0
CHINES MEM-AS SIZE [MERCI) MARE-KERON & MODEL-VERSALINK B7 130 (30 FPM, MONG) 12001 Ea)
(£ BEATER) MAKE V) INTERIOR EWCHEL.-AB-Ba56-62 12007 22
KENT RO GRAND PLU: 12047 018
HIT RC GRAND FLU 13607 .18
KENT RO GRAND PLU: 13607 .
KENT RD GRAND PLU 42007
KENT AU GRAND PLUE aizaoy
RENT AD GrowD FLUE A12007
WENT RO CRAND PLUE 212007
TER PURIEICATION 595 TEW NARE-REAL 1WATEAS MODEL-REAL 20 LAH ROFLVAUErALFALIE 212007
TWATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM MARETREAL WATERS MODEL 2 [P ROV aUE+A Ata06T
FOTABLE WATER PURIFICATION BYSTEM-ROVIVIUF MANE-KENTA JMODEL-KENT CRYBTAL ALKALINE 412007,
FOTABLE WATER PURIFICATION 5YSTEN-ROWUVALF MAKE-RENTA MODEL-KENT CRYSTAL 412007
| [FOTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEN-RO UV LE MARKE-RENTA MODEL-RENT CRYSTAL 412007,
| Igu WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM-RO+UVAUE MANE-RENTA MODEL-RENT GRYSTAL 007
| [POTABLE WATER PURITICATION SY5TEM-AO-UV=UE MARE-RENT & MODE HENT CRYSTAL AL A1200T
| |POTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEN-ALUY+UE MAREKENT b MODELKENT CRYGTAL A 412697
| [POTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SY51 EM-AO=LV=LF MAKE-KENT A MODELKENT CRYSTAL A 412007
| [POTAELE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM-RO-UVSUF MAKEKENTA MODELKENT CRYSTAL AL 412007
|__|POTABLE WATER FURIFICATION SYSTEM-ROYUUTLF MAKE-RENTA MODEL-RENT CRYSTAL A 412007
| |POTABLE WATER PURIEICATION SYSTEN- RO+ UVELFE MARE-RENTE MODEL-RENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE A3ga07
| |POTABLE WATER PURIEICATION SYSTEM-ROFUV+UF MARKE-HENT& MODEL-RENT CRYSTAL ALRALINE Atz007
POTABLE WATER PURIFIGATION 3751 EM-ROTUN+UF MAKE-HENTS MODELIGENT GRYEIAL ALFALINE 412007
| IPOTABLE WATER PLRIFICATION 5YSTENSROHIVAUE MARE-RENTS MODEL-RENT LAYSTAL ALKALINE 412007
| IFOTASLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM-ROFUVLIE MARE-RENTA MODEL-KENT CRYSTAL ALRALINE 12007
[ [FOTABLE WATER FURIFICATION BYSTEM-ROFUVAUF MARE-RENTS WODELHENT GRYSTAL ALRALINE 12007 X
 |POTABLE WATER SURIFICATION SYSTEMN-ROYLVLF MAKE-RENTA MODEL-KENT CRYSTAL ALRALINE 12007 ;
| |POTABLE WATER StRIFICATION SYSTEM-ROUV+LE MAKE-HENTS MODEL-KENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE 12007 L
| |FOTABLE WATER BURIFICATION SYSTEM S0+ UV=UE MARE-RENT & MODELRENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE 17007 5
" |PTABLE WATER SURIFICATION SYSTEN-AO=UV=UE MARE-RENTA MODELKEST CRYSTAL ALKALINE 13007 18
[ POTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEMSA0-UV-LE MAKEHEWTE MODELKENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE 12007 18
FGTABLE WATER PURIFICATIZN SYSTEMAOALYSLE MAKE-RENT S MODEL-HENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE 413007 18
| |POTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEM-RO*UVEUF IAAREENTS MODEL-FENT CRYSTAL ALKALINE 42007 18
|| POTABLE WATER PURIEICATION SYSTEM-RCEUV-UF MARE-HENTS MODEL-FENT CRYSTAL ALRALINE 412007 18
| |FOTABLE WATER PURIEICATION BYSTEM-RO+UY+UF MARE-RENTA MODELKENT CRySTAL ALIALIHE 413007 Kb
POTABLE WATER PURIFICATION SYSTEN-ROYUNTUF MARE-KENTA MODELKENT CRVSTAL ALKALINE 413007 18
[ [WASHING MAGHEERES | DRYING MACHINES MAKE VOLTAS & MODEL-OLTAS WILTOR 412007 20
WASHER WITH DAYER (WASHING MAGHINES | DR 111G MACHINES) MARE-VOLTAS & MUDEL-WILI0UPGE 412007 20 |
‘WASHER WITH ORYER (NASHING MACHINES | OR TING MACHINES) MARE-VOLTAS & MODELWTLI0LEGE atzon7 20
| [AC- 15 TANVIITH & BEE STAR HATING (INTECE MAKE- INTEC & MODELAE1EGRSIN 2008 37
| IAC- 1.5 TON WITH & BEE STAR RATING (INTEG) MARE INTEC & MODELASTBERAEINY A1Z008
i I VAITE & BEE STAR RATING (INTEC) MARE-INTEC & MODELIS18GRAINY. 413000
.  TON WITH & BEE STAR RATING (INTEC] MARE-INTED b MODEL IS t8GREINY 412000
G VUITH 5 EEE STAR RATING (INTEC) MARE- INTEC & WOUEL|S18GRAINY 412090
N VATH 5 B2E STAR RATI!\B‘!_‘NTEé WARE: %c [} Moua-msmw 412008
"GN \WITH & BEE STAR RATING (INTEG) MAKE- & MODSL S 18CRENY 13008
| TON VHiTH & BEE STAR RATING {1 MARE- [NTEC & MODEL-|51BCRANV 412008
T TONATH & BEE STAR RATING (GODRE) MAREGODRE] & MODEL SO0RES INY 151 S5TAR AG w7008
QN WITH & BEE STAR RATING (GODIRE) MARE-GODRE] & MODEL-GODREJ INV 15T S5TAR AG 412008
CIRAITH 5 B=F STAR RATIFG [GRORES) MAKE-GOPRE] & MODEL-GODRES SRIAR AC 412008 3
N WITH & BEE STAR RATING (GODREJ) MAKE-GODRE] & MODEL-GODRES [Ny 1 5T SATAR AC 412008
TONWIITH & BEE STAR RATING (GODREJ) MAKE-GODRES & MODEL-CODAES kﬁ 15T SETAR AC 472008
5 TGN WITH & BEE STAR RATING (GODRES) MAKE-GODREL & MODEL-GODRES [NV 1.5T S6TAR AC. aiEn0E 1]
N WITH & BEE STAR RATING (GO0RE]| MARE-ODRE] & MODEL-GODREL [MV 3 5T BSTAR AC 413008
N WWITH & BEE BTAR RATING (BODRE]] MAKE-GODRE] & MODEL-GODRES [NV 1 5T SSTAR AC 412008 ¥
CHYITH & BEE STAR RATING (GODAE | MAKE-GODRES & MODELGODRES [y 1.5 S5TAR AT 12008
CHANTH & BEE STAR PATING [GODRE ]| MARE-GOORES & MUDELGOURE My 15T S5TAR AC 13660
ONWITH 5 BEE BTAR RATING (GODRE| MANRE-EO0RES & MOUEL-GODRES 1V 1 51 SATAR A Taco8
ONVTH § BZE BIAR RATING (GODREJ] MARE-CO0RES & MODEL GODRE 1V 1 5T SSTAR Al 412008
"GN WITH 5 BEE STAR RATING (GODRE| MAKE-Z0DRE] & MODEL-CODAES NV 1 5T SSTAR AC 417008
TR AITH 5 BEE STAR RATING (GUOREJ| YAREGODRES & MODEL-GODAED [N 1,57 S5TAR AG 417008 7
TOR ViTH 5 BEE STAR RATING (GOURE) MAKE-GODRE) & MODEL GODRE! INY 1 A1 S5TAR AG 412008
ONVIITH 5 BZE STAR RATING (COORE| MAKE-GODAEL & MODEL-CODRE] [Ny 1 57 S8TAR AG 412008
TN VATH 5 BZE STAR AATING (GODRE | MARE-COURE] & MODEL-GODRES INV 1 5T S5TAR AL A1z008 Eld
L TON WITH 5 BEE STAR RATING MAKE-SODRE] A MODEL-GODRES 1NV 13T S5TAR AL 412008
TON WITH & BEE STAR RATING [GODRE| MAKE-GODRE] & MDDEL-GODRES [NV 15T SATAR AC 217008
S TCIN WITF 5 BEE STAR RATING (GUDRES) WA DREJ & MOGEL-GODRES [NV 1,57 GETAR AL 12008
[ TAC-1.5 TONWITH S BEE STAR RATING (GODAE| MAKE-GODRE] & MODEL-GDDRE [NV 15T SETARAL 3068
TAC - 1.5 TON WITH & BEE STAR AATING GODRES| MARE GODRE & MODEL-GODRE] [NV 1 AT 55TAR AL 12000
[REFRIGERATOR-130L 45TAR DIRECT CODL SINGLE DEOR|GODAES) MARE-CODHE & MODEL-A0 EDGEPRG 2250 4 12013 i
REFRIGERAT CA-140L §5TAR DIRECT CODL SINGLE DOORGODHE)) MARE-GODRE IS MODEL-BD EDGEPRD 2250 12013 8
REFRIGERATOR-100L 45TAR DIREGT CODL SING.E OCURIGODAES) MAKE-GODREJE MODEL-RD EDGEPRO 2250 2 12013 8
REFRIGERATOR-130L 45T AR DIMEC] COOL SING.E DOOR|IGODAES) MAKE-GCORES MODEL-AD EDGEFRG 2250 12613 K3
REFAIGERATOA-190L 45TAR DISECT CODL SINGLE DOORIGODRES) MARE-GODRELA MODEL-RD EDGEFRD 2250 12613 e
T 1220 RES
12020 13
133020 KE]
Fridge, Washing Machir, Air Condiberar wilh Stahikzers frysHar (e batsres) and Troisy 13031 A0
Frigge, YWashing Machina. Air Candifioner with Stasilizers. inverier fwith bielsrien) and Trafisy 12021 L33
WatarFsrdinr AlrPurdierStorkenrHumiditas UV Disnieciant A0 Water Furifyn pSysts 412023 L]
{Wizhina! Ci=aning Agpilancas (Dishwasher, it 412023 42
TV Unif Horme Thedire and Tobis Lampl TV Cabinst 12023 34
{Eﬁﬁ.@' WMachine, Az Candlianes yith Stoslizers Fyvertor (wii bateresr and Trallny Ta0zs Xid
1AC - T HENZE (GY[Fin)Sherad chanda) Tagat 48
A - HATER - HLIThCA5-OUT-A & | 84151010 (MR FNGAL FISPOTTAL 12070 36 |
A|/TOCAD LT 2003 COMMERCIAL NEW SINGLE-ISER ELD 5-VEAR SLBSSCRIFTICN AUTOCAD L1 2633 12301 :
ALITOCAD LT 2023 COMMERCIAL NEW SINGLE-USER ELD 3-YEAR SUBBCRIFTION AUTOCAD LT 2023 12201 .78
EREE] 78 |
412361 75
412501 FE]

75 & O\
P N
i/ {"./’ s =




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G01034758

WATER HEATER 23 LITER 5 S1AR (INDD
Tota

TELEVIGIDN TV 42 INGH LED BACHUT LCD (INTEX SMART] ARENTEX Fa320 273501 EE]
JELIT LED (INTEX SMART] MAKE INTEX, F433n 212501 23
| [TELEVISION TV 43 INCH LED BAGRLIT LCD (INTEX SMART) MARE-INTEX Fa320 [FET) FE
|| TELEVISION TV &3 NGH LED BACKLIT LGD (INTEX SMART] MARE-INTEX & § F4320 1250 .23 |
| [TELEVISIGH TV 83 [%CH LED BACKLIT LCD E|@ sMERTi %wrsx: FAZ30 AT2501 FE
| [TELEVISION TV 83 [WCH EED BACKLIT LCD (INTEX SMAE? ENTEX. ZEET) 4136 23 |
[ [TELEVISICN [V 43 INCH LED BACKLIT LCD (INTEX SMARTI MAREANTER LED-SFFa3an A5 123
| [TELEVISION Ty &3 INGH LED BACKLIT LOD (INTEX SMART) MAKEINTEX Fd320 412501 23
| ITELEVISIGN TV 43 INCH LED BACKLIT LOD (INTEX SMART) MAKEANTEX 4320 452501 123
| TELEVISICN TV 23 INCH LED BACKLIT LCD INTEX MAREANTEX FA330 412501 23
| ITELEVIEION TV 43 INCH LED BACKLIT cn;{”y% SMEART] MAKE] 4330 EXELTN E]
| FTELEVISION Ty 43 INCH LED BACKUT LE0 MAKEINTER 212501 FE]
= El AT INCH LED DA i) MAREINTEX 12501 33
| [TELEVISION TV 43 INCH LED BACKLUT LCO {INTEX SMART] MAKE.INTEX 2501 033
| | TELEVISION TV 43 INCH LED BACHLIT LCD (INTEX SMART| MAHEINTEX LFE .23
| [TELEVISION TV 43 INGH LED BACHLIT LED (INTEX SMART) MAKE-INTEX ! 12501 23
| |TELEVISION TVAS INGF LED BASKUIT LCD (INTEX SMART| MAKEINTEX 13501 23
| TELEVISION TV A3 INCH LED BACKLIT LCD (1MTEX SMART| MAREINTEX 12501 23 |
| [TELEVISION TV 43 INGH LED BAGKLIT LGD (INTEX SMART) MAKEANTEX 412507 23
[ | TECEVISION TV 43 [WCH LED BACHLIT LCD SMART] MAREINTEX 12501 23 |
| | TELEVISION TV &3 [%CH LED BAGHLIT LCD (INTEX SIART] MAKE-NTEX 4150 23
[ [TELEWISION Tv 43 IWCH LER BAGKLIT LGD (INTEX BMART] MARE-INTEN 41350 23
[ [TELEVISION TW 43 INCH LED BACKLIT LCD INTEX SMART) MAREANTEX A1250 23
[_[TELEVISION T 43 (NGH LED BACKLIT LG (INTEX SMART) MAREANTER LEEED] 23
[_[TELEVISION Ty &3 INGH LED SACKLIT NTEX SMART) B, E 41350 25
| [TELEVISION TV 43 INGH LED BACALIT LoD (INTEX SMART) MARESNTEX. EEELD] 23 |
| [TELEVISION TV €3 {NCH LED BAGKLIT L0 (INTEX & MAREINTER q1250 =3
|| TECEWIEION TV 43 INCH LED SAGRUT SWART) MAREINTER 41250 23
| |TELEVISION TV 43 INCH LED BACKLIT LOD (INTEX & 1 MAKEINTER 212501 23
| ITELEVISION 7V 43 INCH LED BACKLIT LCO (INTEX S%Il MAREINTEL EYFL] 23
| ITELEVISION TV A3 INCH LED BACKUT LCD (INTEX SN AKE-NTEX 12501 FE]
| [TELEV|SECH TV A3 INGH LED EAGKLIT LOD (INTEX SMART) MARE|NTE. 13507 E5]
| ITELEVISION TV 4= INCH CED BACKLIT LCO (NTEX SMART) MEJNTE( 2501 23
[ TELEVISICN TV A3 INCH LED BACKLIT LCD (INTEX SMART) MAREINTEX & N 12501 27 |
| [LED DIOITAL OISPLAY HOARD, BIZE. 4%3 FEET MARE-UDDS MCDEL-AGE 12501 K
= L2 - P —
442501 58
[___[LED DIGITAL DISPLAY BOARD, SIZE- 4X3 FEET MARE-LIDOE MODEL-RGE 1 413501 S
| [VIDEC CONFERENCING 575 [EM WITH ACCESSORIES CAMERA ABT-F1C20N/SPEA-LSOWTIMIC-HEB 145 412501 ¥l
| [VIDEC CORFERENGING SYSTEM WITH ACCESGORICS CAMERA. AL T-P1 C20NISPEA-L SSWTIMICMES 1145 [XFERT) 29
|___[ALLIMUNIUM [ADOER, SELF SUPPORTING, FOUDING TYFE WITH FLATFOAM, SI7E 6 FEET At2503 KR |
1.5
o
08
25
10
5
.18
|FIRE EXTINGLUSHER DCF TROLLEY FE 25RG E]
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR [INDD|-MARENLG & MODEL SUPER DEL 12807 05
FTER FEATER 28 LITER § STAR [MOC-MARE i 3 12801 =1
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR |INDD|-MAREAND & MODEL-SUPER OELLYE 12801 05
'WATER HEATER 25 LITER § 5TAR [INDDIMARE-INDO & MODEL-SUPER DELLIXE 32RO a5
AREINOO & MO 1288 05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 514R (INDOIMARE-TNOD & M 1260 45
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDO)-MARENDO & L-SUPE] 41280 5
|WATER HEATER 2= LITER 5 STAR (INDO)-MARETHNOD & WODEL-SUPER DELLNE 41200 05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDD)-MARE-INDO & MODEL-SUFER [ELUKE 1780 65
-IRO0 & MODEL-SUPER OEL 41280 0 |
R BEL 412001 .05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER & STAR (INDORMAKE-NDD & MODEL SUSER DELUXE 412801 05
[WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDGMARE-INDO & NODEL-SUPER DELUXE 412801 05
[WATER HEATER 23 UTER 5 STAR (NOO)MARE-INDO A& MGDEL-SUPER DELUXE 417801 =
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDO) MAKEANDO & MODEL-SUPER DELUXE 417801 05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (IRDOMANEINGD & MODEL-SUBER DELUXE 12807 05
[WATER HEATER 25 LITER 8 BTAR (IRO0) MAREINDO & WODEL-SUPER DELLXE CECH 05
WATER HEATER 25 (ITER 5 STAR (INDCI-MAKEANDE & MODELSUSER DELLIXE 412801 X
WATER HEATER 25 LITER S B1AR qm AREINDIC A MODEL-SUPER DELLAS 412801 X
|WATER HEATER 25 LITER 3 STAR (INDCI-MARESNDO b MODEL-SUPER DELUXE 412831 5
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDG)-MAREINDO & MOSEL-SUPER DELUKE [EFLET] K]
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDD) MAKE-INDO & MODEL-SUPER DELURE 4iz801 05
VWATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 BTAR (INDO)-MAREANDG & MOJEL-SUFER 0 412801 05 |
VWATER HEATER 28 LITER 5 STAR [INOO)-WMAREIHO0 & MODEL-SUPER DELURE [YET EH
—|WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDQ)MAKE-INDO & MODEL SURER DELLXE A1280 08
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR (INDOj-MAREINDO & MODEL-BUPER DELLXE 41200 05
WIATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 BTAR (INDQ)MAKE-INDO & MODEL-SUPER DELUAE q1280 05
WATER HEATER 35 LITER 5 STAR (INOO) MAREINDO & MODEL-SUPER DELUKE 21280 05
WATER HEATER 25 [11ER & STAR (INOGCI-WARE-INDO & MONEL-SUPER DELUX &{380" 85
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 5] AR (INDG! HET & MODEL-SLPER DELURE 41250 05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5§ STAR (INDO-MAREINDD & MODEL-5UPER DELUEE 41230 XiL]
WATER HEATER 25 5 BTAR (INDDIMAKEINDO & MODEL-SURER DELUKE 412801 .05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 3 BTAR {INDD)-MAREANDO & MOOEL-SUPER DELURE ERFLED L5
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 5TAR [|HDD|MAREJINDO & MOOEL SUPER DELLIGE 21201 05
WATER HEATER 25 LITER 5 STAR AME-INEED & MOSEL-SUFER DELLXE 412601 ¥
4126861 .05
A 12801 05
41380 05
EEFLL]] ¥
LHFiT 05
41780 .05
H 47260 05
N0 =] 5L 47200 08
INDD & MODEL-SUSER DELUSE 1280 05
AARE-INGD & MODELELER DELUNE ELFIT 05
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,, Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited
=1yafl
Hp C (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

: CIN : U40109TG2000GO0I034758

1.2 Addiion nn Account &f ethers (Transfer In from Subsidisry campani
Sl Particular of azsets
; & Name of Accumulated | Gross Block
No. :‘:::“:: Gm(s;;’)'“k Nt B"’(‘R"s‘;"‘"““" Subsldlary | Advice number | Depreciation | Addition at
n ) Company 1ill 31.03.2016 | Deemed Cost,
L |Total ~
1.3 Addition on acoaunt of inter unit transfets
Bl. Particular of assets Head of Gross block | Delall of the Unft Cormpany fom | Advice number | Accumulated |  Gross Block
No. account of Assets (Rs.) | where Assets Received [Transtamad Depreclaton Addition at
In) 11 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost
Name of Unit { Code of Unit!
Coemnany
g 100, 101
Toal
21 Deductionson ntat [ SaleDisposal iNrte:
Sl Pafticular of pssets Head of Gross block Accumuiated | Gross Block
No, account Addition (Rs.) Oepreciation tll  |Deduction at
. 31052015 Deamed Cost
[ Total - []
22 Dedustion on sccount of others (Trarster olt 1o Subsldlary companies)
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Net Black Name of Advice number |Actumulated |Groas Block
No, account {Rs.) Deduction {Rs.) |Subsldlary Deprecistion |Deduction at
Company Il 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost
L ITotsl =
2.3 Daductions on sccount of nter-unit Transfer
SI. Particular of nsaets Head of Gross block Detill of the Unlt | Company to | Advice number | Accumulated | Gross Block
No. account | Deduction (Rs.)|which Assals Senl 11 Depreclation | Deduction at
NameafUnlt/ | CodeotUnit! 411 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Compury Cotnpany
| [Totsl =




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subslidlary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000GOI1034758

3. Addition | Beduction of Fland assets on sccount o ustments (FEAY, Recinssification, Coplialiestion Change In Head of Aecount)
8l Particular of assets Head of Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
No, account AdJusted (Rs,) | Depreciation till AdJusted at
31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.
(+) for Additon,
(-] for
Deduction)
Tatal -
Bummary of Addltion / Deduction Amount {Rs.) Cheek Digit
{should be
.1 Adgitipn of Fiked assets an scrount of Ofars | New Parchases & CWIP €.
Additian an sceount of athers [Transtar |n fram Subsidiary campanies] = = =
Addition on account of inter unit fransfers - -
X D i on aceount of Others (Sale/isoosal/Wrile offf -
2. Beducton on acoqunt of ghars (Trensfar oyt lo = =
2.3 Daductons an sccount of inter-unit Tranefer = =
i on t ey Change iy Hestt of czu - -

L fizn 1 Do of Fi
ol Abave check digits




Annexure to Note 2.3 as at 31.03.2023

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0OI1034758
Annexures forming part of the flnancial statements as on 31st March,2023

1.1 Addition of ROU on account of Others (New Purchases & CWIF Capialized)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. |Particular of assets Head of account Gross block
No. Adjusted (Rs.)
1|Lease Land from Shri Ramesh Tamang 413401 14,43
2|Lease Land from Shri Sunil Kumar Tamang 413401 5.28
3|LAND LEASE FROM ENERGY & POWER DEPARTMENT.GOVT. OF 413401 123.41
4|LAND LEASE FROM SHREE JAGANNATH CHALISEY 413401 16.75
Total 159.86

1.2 Addition on account of others (Transfer In from Subsidiary companiss
Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block (Rs.)
No. aceount

Net Block Addition
(Rs.)

Name of Subsidiary
Company

Advice number

|Accumulated

Depreciation
till 31.03.2015

Gross Block
Addition at
Deemed Cost.

S
TN
7

b !
7
e -

o5

Total 0
1.3 Addition on account of inter unit transfars
sl Particufar of assats Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company from where Advice number
No. account {Rs.) Assets Received (Transferred In)
Accumulated | Gross Block
Name of Unit/ Code of Unit/ Depreciation | Addition at
Company Company till 31,03.2015 | Deemed Cost,
2., 100, 101
Total 0
(Amount in Lakhs)
21 Deducfions on account of Others {Sale/Dis,
sl Particular of assets Gross block
No. account Addition (Rs.) Accumf"ited‘_ E"Zss Block
P! ill 1at
31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.
1| Right to Use Land from Govt. of Sikkim 410121 5,86 ai 5.86
Total 6.56 5.86 \




22 Deduction on account of others

ransfer out to Subsidiary companies]
:;. Particular of assels ::::u:: Gross block (Rs.) | Net Bloc(I;sD;ducllon Accumulated |Gross Block
Name of Subsidiary Depreciation |Deduction at
Company Advice number till 31,03.2015 |Deemed Cost,
Total 0
2.3 Deductions on account of Inter-unit Transfer
18 Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company to which Advice number | Accumulated | Gross Block
No. account Deduction (Rs.) Assets Sent (Transferred Out) Depreciation | Deduction at
Name of Unit/ Code of Unit/ till 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Company Company
Total 0

3. Addition / Deduction of Fixed assets on account of Adjustments

(FERV, Reclassification, Capitalization Adjustments, Change in Head of Account)
sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
No. i {Rs.) Depreciation till Adj at
{#} for Additon, 31.03.2015 Deemed Cost,
(- ) for D ion)
Total 0




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000GOI034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

Annexure to Note 2.2 CUMMULATIVE EDC
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Linkage 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A. |EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
437501 &
437589 &
437505 &
Salaries, wages, allowances 437500 12,121.94 9,077.97
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including 437502
administration fees) 1,040.02 631.15
Staff welfare expenses 437503 407.44 263.07
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 437504 - -
Sub-fotal(a) 13,569.40 9,972.19
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438103 - -
Sub-total(A) 13,569.40 9,972.19
B. |OTHER EXPENSES
CONSUMFTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS 437507 - -
GENERATING INFIRM POWER
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- DAM/MWATER REGULATING 437508 - -
SYSEM AT PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT 437508 - i
SYSTEM AT PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER
Repairs-Building 437510 375.32 225.77
Repairs-Machinery 437511 0.03 0.03
Repairs-Others 437512 330.27 299.15
Rent 437514 & 1,229.93 985.60
437588
Rates and taxes 437515 373.46 352.69
Insurance 437516 2.440.21 2,440.21
Security expenses 437517 789.72 590.08
Electricity Charges 437518 89.35 74.92
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 775.01 758.56
Expenses on vehicles 437520 o s
Telephone, telex and Postage 437521 191.09 144.05
Advertisement and publicity 437522 - -
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523 - -
Printing and stationery* 437524 87.77 68.43
Remuneration to Auditors 437552 5.90 5.90
Design and Consultancy charges: - -
- Indigenous . 437526 11,631.66 11,555.18
- Foreign 437527 - -
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area 437531
treatment/ environmental expenses 3,097.05 3,093.15
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation 437532 53.24 53.24
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533 " &
EXPENDITUR ON WORK OF DOWNSTREAM PROTECTION 437536
WORKS - -
EAC - LEASE RENT 437534 166.98 155.84
Loss on assets/ materials written off 437528 7.56 7.58
Losses on sale of assets 437530 - -
437525 &
Other general expenses 437535 1,321.11 1.241.6%
Sub-total (b) 22,965.68 22,052.06
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438102 & 2
Sub-total(B) 22,965.68 22,052.06




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

FINANCE COST
i) Intereston:
a) Government of India loan 437540 - d
b) Bonds 437541 - -
¢) Foreign loan 437542 - -
d) Term loan 437543 and 44 1,87,640.10 1,86,183.06
e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL 437545 - -
cost 437554 - -
Loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 - E
ii} Bond issue/ service expenses 437546 - -
iii) Commitment fee 437547 - -
Iv) Guarantee fee on loan 437548 203.87 -
v) Other finance charges 437549 474.64 474.64
vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL 437581
GOVERNMMENT-ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE
INTEREST . I
vii) EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION 437583
MONEY-ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE
INTEREST 169.84 14.83
viii) EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADJUSTMENT 437585
FOR TIME VALUE a
ix) EAC-INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST 437590
ADJUSTMENT 5 N
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 437587 95.74 57.62
Sub-total (c) 1,88,487.17 1,86,730.35
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438105 " "
Sub-total (C) 1,88,487.17 1,86,730.35
EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i) ERV (Debit balance) 437550 0.01 0.01
Less: i) ERV (Credit balance) 437551 - .
Sub-total (d) 0.01 0.01
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438108 . .
Sub-total(D) 0.01 0.01
PROVISIONS 437561 - -
Sub-totalfe) - |
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 4381086 - o
Sub-total(E) - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION 437560 423.76 257.78
437586 317.87 164.06
Sub-total (f) 741.63 421.84
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438104 - a
Sub-total(F) 741.63 421.84
. [PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Prior period expenses 437565 i J
Less Prior period income 437579 5
Sub-total (g) 3
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438107 il il
Sub-total (G) -




Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758
Annexures forming part of the financial statements as on 31st March,2023

. |LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i) Income from generation of electricity — 437570
precommissioning - -
ii) Interest on loans and advances 437571 2,643.68 780.70
iii) Miscellaneous receipts 437572 1,473.88 1,315.78
iv) Profit on sale of assets 437573 - -
v) Provision not required written back 437574 - -
vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery 437575 - -
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION 437582
MONEY - -
viii) EAC-MTM Gain on derivatives 437580 & H
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED 437584
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE o
Sub-total (h) 4,117.65 2,096.49
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438101 - -
Sub-total (H) 4,117.65 2,096.49
C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i) 437598 = 3
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438109 - -
Sub-total(l) - -
GRAND TOTAL ( atb+ctd+e+f+g-h+i) 2,21,646.23 2,17,079.97
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period - -
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H+l) 2,21,646.23 2,17,079.97




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

J . (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
HPC CIN : U40109TG2000G0I034758

Annexure for reporting of transaction pertaining to previous period l.e. period prior to FY 2022-23

(Amount in Lakhs)
Entries relating to prior period passed through natural head of accounts relating to Income & Expenditure, Assets &
Liabllities during year ended 31.3,2023

S.No |Head Of Account Account Description Dr/Cr Amount of |Reasons
Pror for prior
Peri ri

[i] i
0 0
0 1]
0 0
0 0
a o
1} D
Summary of Prior Perlod Adjustments made durlng year ended 31.3.2023
S.No |Nature Amount of Prior Period Year from
Adjustment which error
pertalns
A, Income

Revenue from Operations
Other Income
Total income (A)

B. Expense
Generationand Other Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation & Amartization Expenses
total expenses (B)

C ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

al Property Plant & Equipment

[

b}  |Capital Work In Progress
c) Investment Property

d) Other Intangible Assets
e) Financial Assets

i} Investments

il) Trade Receivables
iil} Loans

ivl Others

i} Deferred Tax Assets (net)

i Other Non Current Assets

a) Non Current Assets - Regulatory Assets

cjojo|o|a|o|o|olololola|olalo|c|o|o|o|olalalalolo

)

CURRENT ASSETS

a} nventories

b} Financial Assets

) Investments

il) Trade Receivables

fii) Cash & Cash Equivalents
iv] Bank balances

v) Loans
wi] Others
cl Current Tax Assets {Net)

d) Other Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS (C)

D LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
al Financial Liabilities
1 Borrowings

i} Trade Pavables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

o|o|o|o|lolo|ala|alof

)

(=) =) =l (=) k=3 =) (=] (=] =] L= [=] (=3 E=) E=] (=] =) (=] (=] [=1 k=] (=] [=] {=) (=1 (=] D=t L= = f=Y E=3 L=] =2 =1 E=d L= = e =1 E=1 O= E= L= k=3 =]

=]

o
(=]

Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than mIicro
enterprises and small enterprises

iii} Other financial liabilities

b} Provisions

c) Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net)

d) Other non-current Liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
al Financial Liabilities

i) Borrowinas

i) Trade Pavables

iii) Other financial liabilities
b) Other Current Liabilities

] Prowisions

d} Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

W

alojololojo|ojo|o|o|o|o|o
ojo|o|o|o|o|o|jajo|o|o|o|o




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limijted)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

Note No. —34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to X Nil (Previous year X Nil) against the Company on account
of rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to stoppage of
work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the company as being not
admissible in terms of provisions of the 'respective contracts or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other
forums/under examination with the Company. These include X Nil (Previous year X Nil) towards
arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the Company, which have been
challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of X Nil (Previous year X Nil)
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X Nil (Previous
year X Nil) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held
contingently liabie. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount required for settling
the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow
in settlement is considered as remote.

(ii) Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to X Nil (Previous year X Nil) before various authorities/courts. Pending
settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of X Nil (Previous year X Nil) based on
probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X Nil (Previous year X
Nil) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not probable.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cess/other taxes/duties matters
pending before various appellate authorities amount to X Nil {Previous year X Nil). Pending settlement,
the Company has assessed and provided an amount of XNil (Previous year X Nil) based on probability of
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and X Nil (Previous year X Nil) are being disclosed as
contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered not probable. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

(iv) Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to X Nil (Previous year X Nil). These claims
are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an
amount of X Nil (Previous year X Nil) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits and estimated X Nil (Previous year X Nil) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of
resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of
any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN: U40109TG2000G0OI034758

The above is summarized as below:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. | Particulars Claims as up to Contingent | Contingent| Addition/ Decrease of
No. on date liability as | liability as | (deduction) | contingent
31.03.2023 | Provision | on on from liability from
against 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022| contingent | Opening
the liability Balance as on
claims during the | 01.04.2022
year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii)
1 Capital Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
" | Works
Land Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. | Compensati
on cases
3 Disputed tax Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
matters
4, | Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service matters
and others where the amount cannot be quantified.

It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

(c)

There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of X Nil {Previous year X Nil) towards above
Contingent Liabilities.

(d)

(i) An amount of XNil (Previous year X Nil) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in respect of
Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-PPPAU dated 5th
September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour of contractors and such
awards/orders have been further challenged/being challenged by the Company in a Court of Law. The
amount so paid has been shown under Other Non-Current Assets (Also refer Note No. 5).

(e)

(ii) An amount of X Nil (Previous year X Nil) stands paid /deposited with courts/paid as per Court Order
towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other Non-Current/
Current Assets/adjusted against other liabilities of the claimants. (Also refer Note no. 5 and 13)

The Management does not expect that the above claims/obligations (including under litigation), when
ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on the company’s results
of operations or financial condition.

()
Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2023 are as under:

(g)

7GRS #%
N N

b e




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl Particulars Claimsason| upto Contingent |Contingent| Addition/ Decrease of
No. 31.03.2023 date |liability as on | liability as | (deduction | contingent
Provision| 31.03.2023 on ) from liability
against 31.03.2022 | contingent | from
the liability Opening
. during the | Balance as
claims
year on
01.04.2022
(i) (ii) (iii} (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii)
1| Central
Government Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
departments
2| State
S Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
departments
or Local Bodies
3| Central Public
e Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Enterprises
(CPSEs)
4| Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
TOTAL Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are NIL (Previous Year NIL).

3. Commitments (to the extent not provided for):
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under:
(Amount in Lakhs)

4,

Sl. . As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Particulars
No.
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)
1. Property Plant and Equipment 227623.99 296044.28
(including Capital Work in Progress)
2. Intangible Assets 0 0
Total 227623.99 296044.28

The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

sl. No. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i) Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Nil Nil
Loss as FERV
(ii) Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Nil Nil
Loss as Borrowing Cost*




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758

(iii) Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Nil Nil
Account Balances

(iv) Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Nil Nil
Account Balances

5. Operating Segment:
a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as single Construction Project which is located within
the Country.

6. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:

(A) List of Related parties:

(i) Parent Company:

Name of Company Principle place of operation

NHPC Limited India

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. Name Position Held
No.

1 SHRI BISWAJIT BASU CHAIRMAN

2 SHRI MILIND GANESH GOKHALE DIRECTOR

3 SHRI ASHOK KUMAR NAURIYAL DIRECTOR

4 DR. KAMLA FARTYAL DIRECTOR

5 SHRI SATYENDRA NATH UPADHYAY DIRECTOR

6 SHRI SHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERIJEE CEO

7 SHRI SHARAD CHANDRA CFO

8 SHRI TARUN AHUJA Cs

(iii) Post-Employment Benefit Plans:

. Principal place of
Name of Related Parties operation
NHPC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund India
NHPC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Fund India
NHPC Ltd. Retired Employees Health Scheme Trust India
NHPC Employees Social Security Scheme Trust




CIN: U40109TG2000G0OI034758

LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

NHPC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India
Scheme Trust
NHPC Ltd. Employee Leave Encashment Trust India

(iv} Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government by holding
majority of shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities and
has made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24. Therefore, party-
wise details of material / significant transaction carried out with the Central Public Sector Enterprises/
Govt. Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with these related parties are carried out in the

ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms.

Sl. No. Name of the Government Nature of Relationship with NHPC
1 Government of India Shareholder having control over Holding
company
2 NHPC Limited Holding Company
3 Central/State controlled PSU Entities controlled by the same Government
(Central Government/State Govt.) that has
control over Holding Company

(B) Transactions and Balances with related parties are as follows:

(i) Transactions and Balances with Parent

(Amount in Lakhs)

Transactions with Parent For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i) (ii) (iii)
Services received by the Company from
=  NHPC 1194.16 1220.49
Dividend paid by the company to
T NHPC NIL NiL
Equity contributions (including share application
money) received by the company from:
= NHPC 28391.00 44500.00
Reimbursement of Cost of employee on
deputation/Posted by
= NHPC 110.00 1,80.31
Loans & Advances given by the Company to:
= NHPC NIL NIL
Loans & Advances received by the Company from:
- = o
Pt Wed
/ \};{?
/4 oy
{/ /
1] {
I I I'.
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LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

= NHPC 26000.00 NIL
Loans & Advances repaid by the Company to:

= NHPC 20000.00 NIL
Interest Paid/Accrued during the Year

= NHPC 231.68 NIL

(Amount in Lakhs)
Balances with Parent As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(i) (ii) (iii)

Receivable (unsecured) from

= NHPC 237.04 187.83
Payable (unsecured) to

= NHPC 315.60 313.21
Investment in Equity by

= NHPC 172441.00 144050.00
Loans & Advances Receivable from:

=  NHPC NIL NIL
Loans Payable to:

= NHPC 6000.00 NIL
Interest Accrued but not due on Loan from

= NHPC 6.15 NIL
Corporate Guarantee from:

= NHPC 55357.70 NIL

(ii)) Transactions and Balances with Key Management Personnel:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Transactions for the year ended 31.03.2023 and Balances as at 31.03.2023

Key

managemen Compensation to Key Management Personnel Other transactions & Balances

t Personnel

{KMP)
Short Post- Other Termination | Interest Sitting | Outstanding
Term Employ- Long Benefits received on | Fee Loans
Employee | ment Term outstanding receivable
Benefits Benefits Benefits loans

1. Whole Time Directors




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Government/State Nominee Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Company Secretary/CFO/CEO
CEO:
Shyama 91.46 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Prasad
Mukherjee
CFO: Sharad
Epandra 51.53 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
{(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Transactions for the year ended 31.03.2022 and Balances as at 31.03.2022
Key
managemen Compensation to Key Management Personnel Other transactions & Balances
t Personnel
{KMP)
Name & PAN | Short Term | Post- Other Terminatio | Interest Sitting Outstanding
Employee Employm | Long- n Benefits | received on Fee Loans
Benefits ent Term outstanding receivable
Benefits Benefits loans
1. Whole Time Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Government/State Nominee Directors
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Company Secretary/CFO/CEO
CEO: Shyama 58.95
Prasad
Mukherjee
CFO: Sharad | 16.09 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Chandra




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I1034758

(iii) Transactions& Balances with Post -Employment Benefit Plans

(Amount in Lakhs)

Post -Employment Benefit Plans Contribution by the company Balances with Post -
(Name & PAN) (Net of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit Plans
Employment Benefit Plans)
For the year For the year As at As at
ended ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NHPC Limited Employees Provident NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fund
NHPC Limited Employees Group
Gratuity Assurance Fund NIL NIL NIL NIL
NHPC Limited Retired Employees NIL NIL NIL NIL
Health Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees Social NIL NIL NIL NIL
Security Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees Defined
Contribution Superannuation NIL NIL NIL NIL
Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employee Leave NIL NIL NIL NIL
Encashment Trust

(iv)

Significant Transactions with Government that has control over the Parent Company

(i.e. Central Government)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(v)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i) (i) (iii)
Services Received by the Company NIL NIL
Services Provided by the Company NIL NIL
Sale of goods ( Electricity) by the Company NIL NIL
Dividend Paid during the year NIL NIL
Subordinate Debts received by the company NIL NIL
Interest on Subordinate debts paid by company (including NIL NIL
interest accrued) '
Outstanding balances and guarantees with Central Government: —
/S
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o o & !.\ I} '-5
%\ / i
i N J C'\i": /
il 2 /v{‘?it/




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
{0 (ii) (iii)

Balances with Central Government (that has control over

the Company)
= | pan Payable to Government (Subordinate debts) NIL NIL
= Payables (unsecured) NIL NIL
=  Receivables (Unsecured) NIL NIL

(vi) Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the Parent
Company (i.e CPSUs)

. (Amount in Lakhs)
Name of Entity/ Govt. Agency | Nature of Detail of For the year For the year
along with PAN & CIN Transaction Transaction ended ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
POWER GRID CORPORATION Services Contractual 2868.75 1225.76
OF INDIA LIMITED received by the
Payment
Company
BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS Services Contractual 4173.76 16.10
LIMITED received by the
Payment
Company
Central Water and Power Services Contractual NIL NIL
Research Station received by the
Payment
Company
NMDC LIMITED Services Office Rent 2.53 2.22
received by the
Company

(vii} Outstanding balances and guarantees with Entities Controlled by Central Government:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Name of Related Party Nature of Balance As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
POWER GRID Payable (Unsecured) NIL NIL
e = LD NGl EERNE Receivable 4650.25 1781.50
LIMITED

(Unsecured)
BHARAT HEAVY Payable (Unsecured) 206.51 15.83
ELECTRICALS LIMITED Receivable NIL NIL
(Unsecured)

Payable (Unsecured) NIL NIL




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

CENTRAL WATER AND Receivable 50.80 50.80

POWER RESEARCH (Unsecured)

STATION

NMDC LIMITED Payable (Unsecured) 5.17 2.86
Receivable NIL NIL
(Unsecured)

(C) Other notes to related party transactions:

0
(a)

(b)

(c)

7.

Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government of India are
carried out at market terms on arms- length basis through a transparent price discovery process
against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of spares/services from Original
Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items on single tender basis due to urgency,
compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender procurements are also done through a process of
negotiation with prices benchmarked against available price data of same/similar items.

Consultancy services received by the Company from parent company are generally on nomination
basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy services received from other
parties.

Outstanding balances of parent company as on 31.03.2023 are unsecured and settlement occurs
through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are interest free. No impairment of
receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties has been recognised. Assessment of
impairment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related
party and the market in which the related party operates.

Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for

borrowings are as under.
(Amount in Lakhs)

SI. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
First Charge
1 Property Plant and Equipment 1442.11 NIL
Capital Work In Progress 53557.89 NIL
Total 55000.00 NIL

Disclosures under Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits”:

Employee benefit obligations in respect of employees of Parent Company posted at Lanco Teesta
Hydro Power Limited have been recognised by the parent company on the basis of actuarial valuation.
Corresponding expenditure is borne by the company and recognised in the financial statement of
company.

Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0I034758

a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
i) Interest NIL NIL
ii) Other Misc. Matters NIL NIL
b) Value of spare parts and Components
consumed in operating units.
i) Imported NIL NIL
ii) Indigenous NIL NIL

10. Earnings Per Share:

a)

b)

The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income (X) — 0 0
Basic and Diluted
Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income () — 0 0
Basic and Diluted
Par value per share (%) 10 10

Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income
used as numerator (Xin..) -22.49 -20.19
Net Profit after T'ax and Regulatory Income used 22.49 -20.19
as numerator (Xin..)

¢) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator:
Nos in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Welghtgd Average number of equity shares used as 16699.22 11301.36
denominator

11. Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under: -

(a)Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including insurance claims, loans
(other than employees), advances for Capital expenditure, Trade Receivable, Advances to Contractors,
Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other than as given at below are subject to

A h" v ™




LANCO TEESTA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
CIN: U40109TG2000G0OI034758

reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include
claims in respect of projects handed over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of
Government of India directives.

(b)The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, loans {other than
employees), Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for capital
expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding balances of X 5 Lakhs
or above in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2022. Status of confirmation of balances as at
December 31, 2022 as well as amount outstanding as on 31.03.2023 is as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Outstanding Outstanding
Particulars amount as on Amount confirmed amount as on
31.12.2022 31.03.2023
Trade receivable (including 0 0 0
interest receivable from
Beneficiaries)
Deposits, Loans, Advances to 25144.20 25102.42 27475.62
contractors/ suppliers/
service providers/ others
including for capital
expenditure and material
issued to contractors
Trade/Other payables 263.45 247.47 7170.67
Security Deposit/Retention 3632.17 3610.17 3360.60
Money payable

(c)

12.

In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances will not require any adjustment having any
material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29)

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below: -
{(Amount in Lakhs)

sl. Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For the year ended For the year
No. expenses 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022
1 Health Care and Sanitation Nil Nil

2 Education and Skill Development Nil Nil

3 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen Nil Nil

4 Environment Nil Nil

5 Art and Culture Nil Nil
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Sl. Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For the year ended For the year

No. expenses 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022

6 Ex-Armed Forces Nil Nil

7 Sports Nil Nil

8 National Welfare Fund Nil Nil

9 Rural Development Nil 5.28

10 Capacity Building il il

1 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan Nil il

12 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan il il

13 Contribution to PM CARES Fund il Nil

14 Disaster Management il il

15 Administrative overhead Nil ) il
Total amount Nil 5.28

(ii) Other disclosures: -

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with the
nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under: -
(Amount in Lakhs)

Purpose For the year ended 31.03.2023 For the year ended 31.03.2022
Paid in | Yet to be Total Paid in Yet to be Total
cash paid in (a+b) cash paid in {a+h)
(a) cash (b) (a) cash (b)
(i) | Construction/Acqu Nil Nil Nil Nil 5.28 5.28
isition of any asset
(ii) | For purpose other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
than (i) above
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil 5.28 5.28
(b) As stated above, a sum of X Nil out of total expenditure of X Nil is yet to be paid to concerned

parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be spent
towards CSR works out to X Nil for financial year 2022-23 (based on 2% of average net profit of
preceding three financial years).

(iv) The Board of Directors had allocated a total budget of X Nil towards CSR for financial year 2022-
23,
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13. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11" October, 2018 to the extent

information available with management are as under:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. As at As at

No. Faticurs 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022

(i)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon

remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:

a) Trade Payables: - -
-Principal
-Interest - -

b) Others: - -
-Principal
-Interest

(ii) | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section

16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -

Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

during the year.

(iii) | The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay

in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during the year) but without adding the - -
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

(iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on -

Balance Sheet date.

(v) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, - -
for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

14. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases”:

A) Company as Lessee:
0] Transition to Ind AS 116:

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at the inception of the contract.
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all
lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and personal
computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the Company
recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116:

a. Applied asingle discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment
with a similar end date.

b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12
months of lease term on the date of initial application.

¢. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of

initial application.

d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or

terminate the lease.

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY 2022-23 is
6.58%.

(ii) Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the following

assets:

(a)

(b)

Premises under cancellable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging from
3-4 months to three years.

Premises for offices, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable and
are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.

Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.

(c)

(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not non-
cancellable.

(e) Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure Attributable to
Construction in respect of short term, low value and variable lease are as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)
S. No | Description 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 Expenditure on short-term leases 10.31 66.62

2 Expenditure on lease of low-value assets 0 0

3 Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of 0.83 30.98

lease liabilities

(iii) Commitment for Short Term Leases as on 31.03.2023 is X Nil (Previous Year X Nil).

(iv) Movement in |lease liabilities during the year:
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Opening Balance 329.77 205.93
Additions in lease liabilities 159.86 202.82
Finance cost accrued during the year 40.92 31.11
Less: Payment of lease liabilities 170.51 110.09
Closing Balance 360.04 329.77

15. Disclosures under Ind AS-27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’:

16.

17.

iii)

Interest of Parent:

Principal place of Principal activities Proportion of Ownership
Name of operation interest as at
Companies
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NHPC Limited India Power Generation 100% 100%

Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether there is
any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is required to
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication of a potential impairment loss, the
Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the recoverable amount.

Management has determined that the project entrusted to the company are under
tendering/award/construction stage and no cash generating unit (CGU) exist as on date and there exist
no indication that would indicate for impairment of any of the CGUs during FY 2022-23.

Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22)

General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and defined benefit
plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note No. 34):

q \."-. '
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Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/ incentive to
employees on the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this regard which are based
on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

18. Following is the disclosure regarding “borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets” as per requirement of Schedule-11l of the Companies Act, 2013:

Quarter Name Particulars Amount Amount as Amount of Reason for
of the of Security as per reported difference material
Bank provided books of in the discrepancies
accounts quarterly
return/
statement
June, 2022 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sept, 2022 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Dec,2022 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Mar,2023 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

19. Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off Companies: Following is the disclosure regarding
balances with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
the Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013:

Name of Nature of Balance Relationship Balance Relationship
the transactions with Outstanding | with the Outstanding | with the
struck struck off as at struck off as at struck off
off company 31.03.2023 company, if 31.03.2022 company, if
company any, to be any, to be
disclosed disclosed
Nil Investment in Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities
Nil Receivables Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Payables Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Shares held by Nil Nil Nil Nil
struck off
company
Nil Other outstanding Nil Nil Nil Nil
balances (to be
specified)
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20. Disclosure regarding Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):
Following is the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013, where
any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:

Brief description of Location of the Period (in days or months) by Reason for
the charges or Registrar which such charge had to be delay in
satisfaction registered registration
Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil

21. Impact of change in the accounting policies:

Impact on the Line
Item of Balance
Sheet as at
31.03.2023

Impact on the Statement of
Profit/Loss for FY 2022-23 -
Increase in Profit/
(Decrease in Profit)

Description of change

Accounting Policy on Recognition of Nil Nil
Carbon Credits/ CERs/VERs

Change in the useful life of the assets Nil Nil
provided to employees at Residential
Office for charging of depreciation

22. Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held: The Company does not have any pending
proceedings under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made

thereunder.

23. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party)
with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

24. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other
lenders.

25. Disclosure regarding Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium as per requirement of
Schedule-lil. Nil

A ed « gy
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26. Disclosure on Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements:
The Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 2nd September 2021, has approved the
merger or amalgamation of Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC
Limited) with NHPC Limited under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other statutory
provisions as per the terms and conditions mentioned in the Scheme of Amalgamation (the Scheme).
The scheme has been filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on August 10, 2022, and in this

respect, approval is pending.

27. Disclosure on Undisclosed income:
The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any income which was not recorded in the books of
accounts during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Further the Company
does not have any previously unrecorded income and related assets.

28. Against the capacity of 500 MW currently under construction, the Company has signed Power
Purchasing Agreement (PPA) with the Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Limited
(CSPDCL) for purchasing 300 MW of power. In respect of the balance 200 MW, efforts are being
made to execute long-term PPAs with other DISCOMS. The Project is scheduled to be commissioned

in August, 2026.

29. Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped or re-arranged wherever so required to make them
comparable with current year figures

In terms of our report of even date

Wb

(S. N. Upadhyay) (

For KGRS & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 310014E Director Director
DIN: 09260778 DIN: 09451983

7K. Nauriyal)

\Sf/ Aot N=yo
(Shara Cﬁandra) (Tarun Ahuja)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: ADCPC3571D M.No. A37926

(D. Debnath) . Mukherjee)
Partner Chief Executive Offi
Membership No. 309841 PAN: AAAPMO0725

Place: Balutar, Sikkim
Date: 05" May 2023
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Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has contral over the Company/ Gowt. Agency

Annexure-|

[Amountin Lakhs)

Nature of Nature of transaction by the For the period fj|For the period
Name of Related Party PAN CiN Transaction Compan on by ended ended
By 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
lPower Grid Corporation of India Limited Services Received b Contractual
e AAACP0252G | L40101DL1989GOI038121 © Y Payment 2,868.75 1,225.76
IPGCiL) the Company
Services Received b !
[Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (BHEL) AAACBA4146P | L74899DL1964G0I004281 © Y Payment 4,173.76 16.10
the Company
Contract!
I._:enfral Water and Power Research Fo7aal Services Received by P::"::ntual i NIL
Station ‘the Company
NMDC UMITED AAACNT325A | U73100TG1058pLCORN7a7 | SSTViCes Received by | g oot 253 222
the Company
Outstanding bal; and gi with Related Partles
f
Name of Related Parties Rg::;::;“p Nature of Transaction PAN CIN 31.:;;:)22 As at 31.03.2022
. Receivable -Unsecured 4,650.25 1,781.50
Py i i It 0 :
|[: :;[)G LR IEO N AAACP0252G 140101DL1989G0I038121
Payable-Unsecured NIL NiL
Bal with |R ble -U d NIL NIL
1Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (BHEL) Entities AAACB4146P L74899D1.1964G0I004281
controlled by the| Payable-Unsecured 206.51 15.83
Government
that has control | Receivable -Unsecured 50.80 50.80
Central W
Is::i; ater and Power Research over the FV¥yo 2el
i Company Payable-Unsecured NIL NIL
Receivable -Unsecured NIL NIL
NMODC LIMITED AAACN7325A U73100TG1958PLCOD0797
Payable-Unsecured 5.17 2.86|
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{ii) Comp. o Key Per land Balances
S.No, Name of KMP with PAN for FY 2022-23

Name of KMP PAN

'Whole Time Directors

PPart time Noml Directors
1 [5HRI BISWAIIT BASU AGPABO093L
2 |5HRI MILIND GANESH GOKHALE AAGPG5386D
3 |5HRI ASHOK KUMAR NAURIYAL AALPNS679H
4 |DR. KAMLA FARTYAL AAEPFS403E
5 [SHRI SATYENDRA NATH UPADHYAY AAGPUG648A
6 [5HRI SHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERJEE AAAPMO725E

Ind dent Directors

ISovernment Nomi Directors

ICEO CFO & C Secretary
1 |5HRI SHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERJEE AAAPMQ725E
2 I!SHRI SHARAD CHANDRA ADCPC3571D
3 I!SHRI TARUN AHUJA AQTPA1198E

S.No. Name of KMP with PAN for FY 2021-22

Name of KMP PAN

'Whole Time Directors

PPart time Nomi Directors
1 |5HR! BISWAJIT BASU AGPABO093L
2 |5HRI MILIND GANESH GOKHALE AAGPG5386D
3 [SHRI ASHOK KUMAR NAURIYAL AALPN9679H
4 |DR. KAMLA FARTYAL AAEPFS403E
5 |SHRISATYENDRA NATH UPADHYAY AAGPUG648A
6 |SHRI SHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERJEE AAAPMO725E

Ind: dent Directors

Government Nomii Directors

ICEO CFO & C Secretary
1 |SHRISHYAMA PRASAD MUKHERJEE AAAPMO725E
2 |'SHRI SHARAD CHANDRA ADCPC3571D
3 |SHRITARUN AHUJA AQTPA1198E
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Annexure-I

Model for disclosure of fair value under Note 33(1B)

Model for Calculation of Fair value of Retention Money for Disclosure

Retention Money 31.03.2023
Outstanding non-current Undiscounted Amount
3,340.25
Fair Value- Non Current portion 2720.95
Discount Rate for fair value disclosure 7.99%
Statement of cash outFlow and Present value for Disclosure
Date of refund Amount Refunded Fair Value
7.99%
31-Mar-23 0 2720.95
30-Jun-24 237.35
31-Jul-24 0.70
31-Aug-24 62.08
31-Dec-24 279.47
28-Feb-26 2553.59
31-Mar-26 207.06
3340.25 2720.95




